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NOTICE

60" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE SIXTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF INDIAN

- EXTRACTIONS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, 22ND SEPTEMBER, 2016, AT 04.00

P.M., AT BABASAHEB DAHANUKAR SABHAGRUH, MAHARASHTRA CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY BUILDING, ORICON HOUSE, 12, KAIKHUSHRU DUBHASH
MARG, FORT, MUMBAI-400001, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

4.

To receive, consider, 'approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended on 31% March, 2016 and the Reports of the Directors’ and Auditors’
thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of ShriAnkur M. Maneck (DIN: 00197283}, Director, who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if
though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the foliowing resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution: '

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under and pursuant to the
recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s Patkar & Pendse,
Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 107824W) be and are hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of resigned Auditors M/s Walker Chandiok & Co.
LLP, to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting upto the conclusion
of the 65" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2021 (subject to ratification of their
appointment at every AGM}) at such remuneration as-shall be mutually agreed between the
Board of Directors of the Company with the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To appoint Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave (DIN: 00926054) as an Independent Director of the
Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV
and alt other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013('the Act’} and the rules made
there under, (including any statutory modification(s) or re<enactment thereof for the time being
in force) and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, to the extent applicable, Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave (DIN: 00926054),
who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional and Independent Director of the

g DI e s
iR DTN i N




o 1
INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED ' ‘ HE[L

Company at their meeting held on 05" November, 2015 and who holds office upto the date of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a
~notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his |
_candidature for the office of Independent Director, be and is hereby appointed as an !
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutlve years
commencing from 05" November, 2015till 04" Novetnber, 2020.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authcrized to do all acts, deeds, things and matters and to take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

To consider and approve the related party transactions and, if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed in this behalf and
Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(including any amendment or modification thereof) and as recommended and approved by the
Audit Committee and Board of Directors and subject to such other approvals, sanctions,
permissions as may be required, the consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded
to the Board of Directors of the Company to enter during financial year 2016-17 or anytime
thereafter into any contract(s)/transaction(s)/arrangement(sYagreement(s) with the following
related parties in one or more tranches or as may be required from time to time upto the
maximum amounts as appended below "against each nature or class of
contract(sYarrangement(s)/transaction(s):-

. Any other
information
Name of the . relevant or
Name of the Director or Key Naturs, material terms, important for
Related Managerial Nature of monetary value and h b
9 Relationship particulars of the contract of © members
Party Personnel who : fo fake a
. . arrangement L
is related, if any decisions on
the proposed
. ] resolution
Rendering Business support services in
areas of marketing, sourcing, procurements
and promotion of Business, providing
) markef insight, data and identifying market
Phthalo Golours &| Priyam Shanlilal Jhaveri,| Common Directors ) -g trfy gmat In the ordinary course
. . i , opportunities and other potentials, etc for o S
Chemicals {India} | Amit B, Shah and inboththe . . of business on an
Limited Asit D, Javert Companies period of 1 (One) Year at fees of maximum s lonh bas
- ' Rs. 1,550,000/ (Rupees One Lacs fity | 2™ - o 1o oo
thousand only) per month with such annuat
escalations or revisions from me to time
asmay berequired and deemed fit

P
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Phthalo Colours &
Chemicals (India)
Limited

Piiyam Shantilal Jhaver,
Amit B. Shah and
AsitD. Javer .

Common Directors
in bath the
Companies

Leasing of warehouse property situated at
Jamnagar, Gujarat for period of 12
(Twelve) months at License fees of Rs.
20,000/ (Rupees Twenty Thousand only)
per month with such annual escalations or
revisions from time to time as may be
required and deemedfit.

In the ordinary course
of business on an
am’s length basis

Phthalo Colours &
Chemicals {India)
Limited

Priyam Shantilal Jhaveri,
Arnit B. Shah and
Asit D. Javeri

Common Directors
in both the
Companies

Sale, purchase or supply of Chemicals or]
such intermediate goeds or materials, or
appointment of agent for purchase or sale of|
Chemicals or such intermediate goods,
materials or materials upto aggregate
amount of Rs. 30.00 Crores in any financial
year or such other amount as may be

In the-ordinary course
of business on an
arm's length basis

approved by the Audit Committee and Board
of Directors of the Company from time to
fime.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all acts, deeds, things and matters done till date in connection
with Related Party Transactions are ratified and approved herewith and further the Board be
. . andis hereby authorized from time to time to negotiate and finalize the terms and conditions of
3 Related Party Transactions with the above parties and to take such steps as may be
necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory, contractuat or otherwise, if any.required, in
relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto, and to sign
--and-execute all deeds, applications, documents and writings tHat may be required, on behalf
of the Company and generally to do ali acts, deeds, things and matters as may be necessary,
proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution and also to

agree to any amendments thereto from time to time as it may think fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of
the powers conferred on it by or under this resolution to any Committee or any of the
Director(s) of the Company or any other office(s) or employee(s) of the Company as it may
consider appropriate in order to give effect to this resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED

10" August, 2016
Mumbai

Priyam S. Jhaveri
Chairman & Managing Director

Registered office:

Nanavati Mahalaya,

18, Homi Mody Street, Fort,
Mumbai — 400001

Tel No: 022-22040687/22041195
Fax: 022-22046024

Email id: iel@nanavatigroup.com
CIN: L15140MH1956PLC009720
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NOTES:

1.

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND APROXY NEED NOTBE A MEMBER OF ;
THE COMPANY. The Proxy, in order to be effective, must be received by the Company not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shail notactas a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

- Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting

are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting; the Member whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to
vote.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating
to the Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, nature of
their expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold
directorships -and memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and
relationships between directors inter-se, etc as stipulated under Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 36 (3) the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguiations, 2015, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming

| part of the Annual Report. :

Members/Proxies should bring attendance slips sent herewith duly filled in, for attending the
Meeting. : -

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory
Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company’s Registered Office on all
working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) between 03.00 p.m. to 05.00
p.m. upto the date of this Annual General Meeting. :

Aroute map along with prominent lahdmark for easy reach to the venue of annual general

meeting is annexed with this notice.

-

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Compahy will remain closed

.- from 16" September 2016 to 22" September 2016 {both days inclusive) for the purpose of the
-80" Annual General Meeting. . :
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8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Members are requested to -

@iy - Eﬁ(peditiously intimate change of address, if any, to the Company/Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents quoting reference to their Registered Folio Number.

(i) Write to the Company for any information about accounts at least 10 days in advance
ofthe Annual General Meeting. '

The Members are requested to dematerialize their shareholdings with their Depository

~ Participants as the Company’s Shares are traded compulsorily under Demat mode in the

Stock Exchanges. .

Members holding shares in single name and/or in physical mode are advised to make
nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company. Nomination forms can be
obtained from the Company's Registered Office.

Members, who are hoiding Shares in identical order of names in more than one Folio, are
requested to apply to the Company/Share Transfer Agents along with the relevant Share
Certificates for consolidation of such Folios in one Falio.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
will be availabie for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.

As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the
Annual General Meeting. Shareholders are requested to kindly bring their copies of
Annual Report to the Meeting. No gifts or coupons or any other form of solicitation will
be provided at the Annual General Meeting.

The Notice of the- 60" Annual General Meeting is available onthe website of the Company
www.nanavatigroup.com and website of CDSL www.cdslindia.com :

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

Entrance Paés and Proxy Form is annexed. Members are requested to affix their signature at
the space provided in the entrance pass and hand over the same at the entrance to the place
of meeting. .

Pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the
companies are allowed to send communication to shareholders electronically. We thus
request the members who have not registered their email address so far to kindly
register/update your email ids with your respective depository participant. In case of
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18.

_{c) _ Nowenteryour User D as follows:

physical shares, register/update your email ids with the Company’s registrar and share
transfer agent register for receiving all communication including Annual Report
Notices, Circulars etc. from the Company electronically.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of
the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide its members the facility of ‘remote e-
voting’ (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) to exercise their right to vote at the
60" Annual General Meeting (AGM). For this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with CDSL for facilitating e-voting to enable the Shareholders to cast their votes
electronically. '

The Company is also providing facility for voting by Physical Ballot at the venue of the 60"
Annual General Meeting apart from providing remote e-voting facility for all those members
who are present at the general meeting but have not casted their votes by avalllng the remote
e-voting facility. .

The members who have aiready cast their vote through rémote e-voting may attend. the
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again atthe AGM.

Instructions for Members for voting electronically are as under:-
(a) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

(b Click on “Shareholders” tab to cast your vote(s)

AT - T

" «ForCDSL.: 16 digits beneficiaty ID, S
*For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 D|g|ts ClientD.
» Members holding shares in physical form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company

{d) Enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(e) lf you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.

(H For Shareholders holding shares in bhysical form and first time users holding sharesin
electronic form, the steps given below are to be followed:

-

h
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PAN . » Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by

' Income Tax Department ‘

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company /
Depository Participant are requested to use
the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field. . ‘

* In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of
the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAO0000001 in the PAN field.

Date of Birth | + Enterthe Date of Birth as recorded in your demat accountorin

- or the Company's records for the said demat account in
Date of DPD/MM/YYYY format.
Incorporation : OR

| Bank Account

#Enter the Dividend Bank Detalls as recorded in your demat
account or in the Company records for the said demataccount
or Folio. ' o
* Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in orderto login.
If the details are not recorded with the depository or company,
please enter the member ID / Folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field as mentioned in instruction (C).

- or

# CDSL users can enter any one of the details viz. dividend bank details or date of birth, in
order to login; however, NSDL users mandatorily have to mention their bank account number
in order to login. In case bank details are not recorded with the depository, please enter the
number of shares held by you as on the cut-off date viz. Thursday, 15" September, 2016 in the
Dividend Bank details field.

(@)
(h)

()

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the login details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. On logging in, Members holding
shares in physical form will be directed to the Company selection screen.

Members holding shares in Demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are.required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the electronic
holders for voting on resolutions of other companies, as well, on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company <“INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED”>
onwhich you choose to vote.

v i R PR L R i it
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(n)
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(a)

(r)

On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the

- option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO, as desired. The option YES

implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution. : -

Click on the “Resolutions File” Link if you wish to view the entire Notice.

After selecting the Resolution you have decided to voté on, click on “SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else
to change your;vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the Resolution, you will not be alIoWe'd to modify
your vote. You can also take a print of the voting done by you. SR

- [f an electronic account holder has forgotten the set password, then he has a ‘Forgot
.password’ option toresetthe password. TS

Shareholders can aiso cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting-available for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play

Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on

your mobile.

Note for Institutional Shareholders:
« Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUFs, NRIs etc.) are required
to log on to https:/Awww.evotingindia.co.in and registerthemselves as Corporate.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

~ = After receiving the login details, they have to create a compliance user using the

admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the
" account(s)for whichthey wish to vote on. ‘
« The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to casttheir vote.
- A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) -and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to

- helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

-Other Ihstructions:

. The remote e-voting period commences on Monday, 19" September 2016 (9.00a.m. IST)and
ends on Wednesday, 21* September, 2016 (5.00 p.m. IST) both days inclusive. During this
period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
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dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date/entitlement date of Thursday, 15" September, 2016
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast and confirmed by the Member, he shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

A peréon whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial
Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off/-entitement date only shall be entitled
toavail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting atthe Annual General Meeting.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the shares held by them in the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on Thursday, 15" September, 2016 for determining the
eligibility to vote by electronic means or atthe Meeting by Physical Baliot:

Any person who becomes a member of the Company after the date of this Notice of the
Meeting and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 15" September, 2016, may

“obtain the User-ID and Password by sending an email request to iel@nanavatigroup.com.

Members may also call on +91 22 2204 1195/2204 0687 or send a request/fax on +91 22 2204
6024 to Mr. Lalji Kataria, Compliance officer, by writing to him at Indian Extractions Limited,
Nanavati Mahalaya, 18, Homi Mody Street, Fort, Mumbai—400001.

The Company has appointed Shri Kunal Sharma, Practicing Company Secretary as the
Scrutinizer to conduct e-voting and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and transparent
manner. .

The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, first count the votes casted
by Physical Ballot at the Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes casted through remote e-voting
in the manner provided in the Rules and make, not later than 3 days of conclusion of the
Meeting, consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of remote e-voting and veting by Physical Ballot at
the Meeting, of the total votes casted in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Meeting
or a person as may be authorized by him in writing shall declare the result of the voting
forthwith and all the resolutions as mentioned in the Notice of the Meeting shall be deemed to
be passed on the date of the Meeting.

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall also be placed on the
Company’s website www.nanavatigroup.com and on the website of CDSL and communicated
to BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are listed.

The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of Annual General Meefing'of the
Company, subject to receipt of sufficient votes.

You can also update your mobile number and Email id in the user prdﬁle details of the folio
which may be used for sending communication(s) regarding CDSL e-voting in future. The
same may be used in case the Member forgets the password and the same need to be reset.
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Company

M/s Indian Extractions Limited

Reg. Office: Nanavati Mahalaya,

18, Homi Mody Street, Fort, Mumbai—400001.

TelNo: 022-22040687/22041195, Fax: 022-22046024
Emailid: iel@nanavatigroup.com

CIN: L15140MH1956 PLC009720

Registrar and Share
Transfe_r Agent

M/s Link Intime India P. Ltd.

C-13, Pannalat Silk Mills Compound,

LBS Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai-400078
Tel: 022-25963838, Fax: 022-25946969

Email Id: mumbai@linkintime.co.in

E-voting Agency

Central Depository Services (India) Ltd
Email id: helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

Scrutinizer

CS Kunal Sharma
Practicing Company Secretary

F-712 Titanium City Cenire, 100 ff. Shyamal to PrahaIEadnagar Road,

Satellite, Ahmedabad 380 015« Tel.: +91 9173430216
Email id: cskunalsharma@gmail.com

10" August, 2016
Mumbai

Registered office:
Nanavati Mahalaya,

18, Homi Mody Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400001

By order of the Board of Directors
For INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED

Priyam S. Jhaveri
Chairman & Managing Director

Tel No: 022-22040687/22041195

Fax: 022-22046024

Email id: iel@nanavatigroup.com
CIN: L15140MH1956PLC009720
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STATEMENT PU_RSUANT TO SECTIQN 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Item no: 4 . o

: Appointment of Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as an Independent Diractor:

In terms of the Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act') and Articles of the Association of
.the Company, the Board of Directors has appointed Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as anAdditional and
Independent Director of the Company for period of 5 years w.e.f 05" November, 2015 subject to
Shareholders’ approval at the énsuing Annual General Meeting and which shali hold office upto the
.date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Board recommends his appointment as
-an Independent Director for period of 5 years w.e.f 05" November, 2015 and proposed this resolution
for his appointment as an Independent Directorof the Company.

-Further, his appointment will be in accordance with the requirements under Section 149(10) of the
.Companies Act, 2013 and also with the applicable regulations of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and also he will not be
subjectto liableto retire by rotation.

In order to give effect to the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange
‘Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to the extent
“applicable it is proposed that Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave be appointed as an Independent Director
to hold office for a term of five consecutive years commencing from 05" November, 2015 up to 04"
November, 2020. The matter regarding appointment of Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as an
Independent Director was placed before the Nominations & Remuneration Committee, which has also
recommended the same.

Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of section
164 of the-Act and has given his consent to act as Independent Director. The Company has received
notice in writing from member, along with the deposit of requisite amount under section 160 of the Act,
proposing his:candidature for the office of Director of the Company. The Company has received
declaration from Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave that he met with the criteria of independence as
prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and the Securities Exchange Board of
India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. He is independent of the
management of the Company.

Brief resume of Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
20151is provided in the Corporate Governance Reportwhich is forming part ofthe Annual Report.

Keeping in view his qualification, experience and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the Company
that Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave is appointed as an Independent Director.

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as an Independent Director
setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of
the Company.

This Staternent may also be regarded as a disclosure under the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Except Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave and his relatives who may be deemed to be interested in the
respective resolution at item no. 4 of the Notice as it concerns his appointment as an Independent
Director, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives s, in

any manner, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the respective resolution set out at

N
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Item No. 4 of the Notice. ’ -

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

ltemno: 5 _ . ' : |
Approval of Related Party Transactions: '

The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 1 7" May, 2016
has considered and given its approval in line with the policy on Related Party Transactions of the
Company for certain transactions to be entered into with some of the related parties of the Company
from time to time as mentioned herein. The Company is entering these transactions with the related
parties in the ordinary course of business and onarm length’s basis hence are exempted under Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013, however, out of abundant caution the approval of Shareholders by
way of Ordinary Resolution is being sought pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rutes framed in this behalf and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Members are informed that pursuant to the second proviso of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 read
with rules framed thereunder and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations ‘and Disclosure
Regquirements) Regulations, 2015, the related parties shall abstain from voting on such resolutions
whetherthe entity is a related party to the particutar transaction or not.

In view of the above, approval of the Shareholders by way of Ordinary Resolution is being sought in
terms of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder and Regulation 23 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. o

The relevant necessary documents shall be available for inspection to the Members during the course
of voting at the Registered Office of the Company during the office hours. :

Additional Disclosures regarding Related Party Transaction:

Any other
: information
Name of the . relevant or
- - m . :
Name of the Director or Key Nature, material terms, important for
Related Managerial Nature of monsfary value and the members
9 Relationship particulars of the contract of ®
Party Personnel who . totake a
. . arrangement ST
is related, if any decisions on
' the proposed
resolution
Rendering Business support services in
areas of marketing, sourcing, procurements
and promotion of Business, providing
. market insight, data and identifying market
Phihalo Colours &) Priyam Shantilal Jhaveri,| Commen Directors , .g fy] X In the ordinary course
. . ; . opportunities and other potentials, etc for .
Chemicals {India} | Amit B. Shah and in both the . . of business on an
Limited Asit D. Javeri Companies period of 1 {One) Year at fees of maximum ' langth basi
. it L. Javen Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lacs fifty amms length basis
thousand only) per month with such annual
escalations or revisions from time to time
as maybe required and deemed fit

- .. . g"&.
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Phthalo Colours &| Privam Shantilal Jhavéri,
Chemicals (India) | Amit B. Shah and
Limited Asit D. Javeri

Commen Directors
in bath the
Companies

Leasing of warehouse property situated at
Jamnagar, Gujarat for period of 12

(Twelve) months at License fees of Rs. | In the ordinary course
20,000/ (Rupees Twenty Thousand only) | of business on'an * °
per month with such annual escalations or | apm's length basis

revisions from time -1o time as may be
required and deemed fit.

Priyam Shantilal Jhaveri,
Phthalo Colours & Amit B. Shah and

Chemicals (India) | Agi . Javeri
Limited

Common Directors
in both the
Companies

Sale, purchase or supply of Chemicals 01J|
such intermediate goods or materials, er
appoiniment of agent for purchase of sale off

Chemicals or such intermediate goods,
materials or materials upfo aggregate
amount of Rs, 30.00 Crores in any financial
year or such other amount as may be
appraved by the Audit Committee and Board
of Directors of the Company from time to
fime,

In the ordinary course
of business on an
amy’s Jength basis

Your Directors recommend the proposed resolution as set out at ltem No. 5 of the Notice for the
approval ofthe shareholders of the Company by way of an Ordinary Resolution. ,
Except the Directors /KMP mentioned above, none of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel

of the Company and/or their relatives is in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in
this resolution. :

& L PR . - R PR it O B R | ETET L
LS ' e T " % Byorder oftHe Boafd of Directors’™
) o ' For INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED
10*August, 2016 Priyam S. Jhaveri
Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
' 4
Registered office:

Nanavati Mahalaya,

18, Homi Mody Street, Fort,
Mumbai—400001

Tel No:022-22040687/22041195
Fax: 022-22046024

Emaitid: iel@nanavatigroup.com
CIN: L15140MH1956PLC009720
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 60" Annual Report together with the Audited Financial |
Statements for the financial year ended 31* March, 2016. ‘

1. ~ FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Corﬁpany’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31,2016is sumnﬁérized below:
(Amount in Rs.)

Current Previous
Year ™ Year
(2015-16) (2014-15)
Loss for the year before providing for '
Depreciation and interest and exceptional items (32,87,037) (1,95,48,188)
Less : Interest : . - 28,648
Less : Depreciation 11,36,240 17,32,523
‘Loss after Depreciation (44,23277)  (2,13,09,359)
Add : Exceptional Income - -
Provision for taxation ' - - ——
Loss after tax : (44,23,277)  (2,13,09,359)
Accumulated loss brought forward from previous year (7,37,92,377)  (5,24,83,018)
Profit & Loss a‘c amount carried forward to balance sheet (7.82,15,654)  (7,37,92,377)
2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, the Company has aimost come out of burden of exit from its core
business of solyent extraction which was closed three years back. The Company has implemented
cost cutting measures at all levels. Also during the year, the Company has entered into a contract for
providing business support services in the areas of marketing and also leasing of its warehouse with
a view to generate sustainable income on a long term basis. The Company is actively looking for
diversification in new business areas. Unfavorable market scenario, weak international demand,
high capital requirements and cost of funding etc. factors are prohibiting conceiving and diversifying-
into new business areas. The management of the Company has not found appropriate opportunity to
start new business during the financial year ended 31* March, 2016. However, the management of
the Company is under discussions for various business opportunities for diversification and is
confident of entering into the new business once market scenario is stabilized with reduction in
interest rates which will enable viability and sustainability for any new project.

The Company has recorded total income of Rs. 5.10 Lacs and the loss before interest and.
depreciation amounted to Rs. 32.87 Lacs as against Rs. 195.48 Lacs in the previous year. The net
loss for the year ended amounted to Rs. 44.23 Lacs as against Rs. 213.09 Lacs for the previous year.
and thereby shown significant reduction in losses. The cost reduction at all levels has benefited to:
reduce losses significantly for the year ended. ‘
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3. PROSPECTS:

Your Company and its management is having legacy of six decades business experience and your
Directors are working on various plans to capitalize the same with a view to enter into new business
areas for the benefits of stakeholders. As a conservative philosophy, your Directors are moving slow
due to various market constraints and challenges so as to minimize risk and capital deployment. Your
directors are exploring various business plans with a focus in the sectors like Trading & Distribution,
Chemicals, Healthcare, and Commodity etc. Your Directors are positive to establish new business for
the Company in due course and the management projects that benefit from GST tax reforms, Make in
India campaign together with international fall in crude and commodity prices will provide cushion to
the Company for smooth venturing in the new field. The management is committed and desirous to
enter into. new business areas in due course once reasonable assurance with growth certainty is
established to the satisfaction of the management with a view to enhance stakeholders’ values.

4, CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IFANY:

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the company has not changed its nature of business. However,
the Company has exited from its core business of solvent oil extraction since past three years and
now is considering diversification into new business areas for which chemicals, trading and
distribution network are focus areas for the management of the Company. During the year, the
Company has entered into a contract for providing Business Support Services in the areas of
Marketing and also leasing of its warehouse. : '

5. DIVIDEND:

In view of losses, your Directors express their inability to recommend declaration of any dividend for
the year ended 31" March, 2016. : B

6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Inview of losses, there is no requirementto transfer any surblus to general reserve account.
7. SHARECAPITAL:

Ason31*March, 201 B, the Share Capital structure of the Company stood as follows:

Particulars | No of Shares | Amount
Authorized Share Capital _
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
Zero Coupon Redeemable Preference : .
Shares of Rs. 100 /- each ' 4,00,000 |  400,00,000
Total 54,00,000 9,'00,00,000

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 33,37,633 - 3,33,76,330.

Zero Coupon Redeemable Preference :
Shares of Rs. 100/- each . 90,000 90,00,000

Total 34,27,633 . ' 4,23,76,330




|/
INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED ' ﬂ@[L

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any Shares with or without differential
rights or Debentures or any other securities by way of Public offer, Private Placement, Preferential
allotment, Rights issue, Bonus Issue, Sweat Equity Shares, and Employee Stock Option Scheme or
in any such other manners. , :

8. SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Segment reporting is not applicable to the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standard 17
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. :

9. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATES:

During the year under review, your Company doesn't have any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and
Associates. '

10. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 and Schedule V
of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms an integral
part of this Report and provides overview of the business and operations of the Company. :

1. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

There were no public deposits accepted during the financial year or any amount of principal or
interest thereof was outstanding in terms of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, for thefinancial year ended.

12. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEARAND DATE OF REPORT:

There were no material changes and commitments, which has affected the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report. ‘

13. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Compliances with the Corporate Governance requirements under Regulation 34 and Schedule V
stipulated under the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not mandatory to the Company. However, as good
governance the Company has voluntary disclosed the Compliance fequirements to the best practical
extent. Accordingly the Management Discussion and Analysis and the Corporate Governance
Report on compliance are attached along with the Annual Report. : :

14. LISTINGAGREEMENT:

The Company has already entered into the revised agreement with the Bombay Stock Exchange
("BSE) as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations,
2015 as effective from 1" December2015. = .

15. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: _

The relationship with employees at all level remained cordial and harmonious during the year. We
appreciate for committed contribution made by employees of the Company at all the levels to sustain
during the challenging business scenario. o

.k
L
|
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16. 'POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, The Board. of
Directors has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy on the basis of recommendations
made by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The salient aspects covered in the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been outlined in the Corporate Governance Report which
forms part of this Report. ' : '

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies {(Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company,
will be provided upon request. ' !

Interms of Section 136 of the Act, the reports and accounts are being sent to the members and others
entitled thereto, excluding the information on employees’ particulars which is available for inspection
by the members at the Registered office of the company during business hours on working days of
the company up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any member is interested in
inspecting the same, such member may write to the company in advance. : :

17. BOARD DIVERSITY:

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its process. We
believe that a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill,
regional and industry experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and
gender which will help better directions and supervision to the affairs of the Company. The Board has
adopted the Board diversity policy which sets outthe approach to diversity of the Board of Directors.

18. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Nc_i émp[oyee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration more than the limits specified under
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
during the financial year ended 31 March 2016.

18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Appointments: , .. _ _

To comply with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reguiation 17 of the
Securities-Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, during the financial year 2015-16, the Board of Directors of your Company has appointed Shri
Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as an Additional and Independent Director of the Company for period of 5
years w.e.f05" November, 2015 subject to the Shareholders approval at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The Board of Directors have proposed and recommended in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting to -appoint Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as an Independent Director of the Company for

period of 5 years. The brief resume of Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave and other related information
has been detailedin the Corporate Governance Report. : ' '

Re-appointments: :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of Association of your
Company, Shri Ankur M. Maneck, Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director of the Company is
liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible offered himself for reappointment.
Appropriate resolution for his re-appointment is being placed for your approval at the ensuing AGM.




4 ' V
INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED . HEEL

The brief resume of Shri Ankur M. Maneck and other related information has been detailed in the
Corporate Governance Report.

Your Directors recommend his re-appointment as Non- Executwe and Non Independent D|rector of ‘
your Company. : o

Retirements and Resignations along with facts of resignation

During the year ShriAnand R. Dalal resigned as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f22™
September, 2015 on account of his pre-occupation in other ventures.

The board appreciated and taken on records his valuable contribution to the Company’ s growth and
challenges during his term as Director with the Company. i .

Key Managerlal Personnel:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Priyam Shantilal Jhaveri,
Chairman & Managing Director and Shri Anil Ravindrakumar Kapoor, Chief Financial Officer are the
Key Managerial Personnel of your Company.

Annual Evaluation of Board’s Performance:

The evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and
framework adopted by the Board. The evaluation process has been explained in the corporate
governance report sectionin this Annual Report.

Declaration of Independence:

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under Sectlon 149(7) of
the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and Rules issued thereunder as
well as under Regulation 16(b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. ,

Familiarization Program for Independent Directors

At the time of the appointment of an Independent Diréctor, the Company issues a formal leiter of
appointment outlining his/her role, function, duties and responsibilities. Further, the Independent
Directors are introduced with the corporate affairs, new developments and business of the Company
fromtime totime.

20. CODE OF CONDUCT FORPREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Board of Directors has adopted the insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of
the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading policy of the
Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while
dealing with shares of the Company as well as consequences of viclation. The Policy has been
formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of deals by the employees and to maintain the
highest ethical standards of dealing in the Company’s Shares.

21. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

Ason 31" March, 20186, the Board of Directors has following committees: _ -

a. Auditcommittee S

b. Nomination and Remuneration committee

c. Stakeholder's relationship committee
A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the corporate governance report
section in this Annual Report. .
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22, NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THEBOARD ANDAUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The details of the number of Board and Commitiee Meetings of your Company along with the
composition and attendance of the Directors and Members at such meetings are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report. The time gap between the two
meetings was in accordance with the requirements. All the information required to be furnished to the
Board was made available along with detailed Agenda. .

23. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Asrequired under Section 134(3) {c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,
2018, the applicable accounting standards and Schedule lil of the Companies Act,
2013, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

(b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company as at 31st March, 2016 and of
the profit and loss statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March,
2016;

{c) proper and sufficient care have been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

- (d} theannual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;

(e} proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating
effectively; and '

(f) Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
piace and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

24, . EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT- 9 in accordance with
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, are set out herewith as “Annexure [A]” and form an integral part to this
Report.

25, . RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the financial year 2015-16, all transactions entered into with the Related Parties as defined
under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Specification of Definitions
Details) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 were in the ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length basis.

During the financial year 2015-16, there were no transactions with related parties which can be
qualified as material transactions under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Accordingly,
the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies
Act, 2013in Form AQOC 2is not applicable .
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26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENTS:

Loans, guarantees/securities and investments as covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 form part of the notes to the financial statements.
|

27. RISK MANAGEMENT: . _ *

At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the
company. '

All the properties and insurable interest of the Company are adequately insured.
28. VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the
provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The policy provides for a framework and process
whereby concerns can be raised by its employees against any kind of discrimination, harassment,
victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted against them.

29, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

At present your Company does not falls under the purview of the criteria specified under Section
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore constitution of CSR Committee and spending on CSR
activities are not applicable to the Company. .

30. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT:
Statutory Auditors:

M/s Walker Chandiok & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants had tendered their resignation as Statutory
Auditors of the Company w.e.f 10" August, 2016 and the same has been accepted and noted by the
Board in their meeting held on that date. On the recommendations made by the Audit Committee, the
Board has appointed M/s Patkar and Pendse, Chartered Accounts as Statutory Auditors in place of
resigned Auditors M/s Walker Chandiok & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants w.e.f 10" August, 2016 till
the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. '

Accordingly in terms of Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made there under, resolution has been proposed for the appointment of M/s
Patkar and Pendse, Chartered Accounts as Statutory Auditors of the Company for period of 5 years
upto the conclusion of the 65th Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2021 (subject fo
ratification of their appointment at every AGM).

CostAuditor:
The appointment of Cost Auditor for the Company is not applicable to the Company.
Secretarial Audit:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has
appointed Mr. Kunal Sharma, Practicing Company Secretary to conduct the Secretarial Audit of your
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure - [B]" to this Report.

31. EXPLANATION ONAUDITORS REPORT:

Statutory Auditor
The notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditors Report are self explanatory and therefore do not
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call for any separate or further comments or explanations.
Secretarial Auditor

With reference to observations in the Secretarial Audit Report in respect of Non-Appointment of
Whole-Time Company Secretary, we wish to mention that the Company is in the process of recruiting
the Whole-Time Company Secretary and on availability of proper candidate at a reasonable cost the
requirement will be fulfilled. - -

32. FRAUDS REPORTED BYAUDITORS:

No frauds are reported by Auditors which fails under the purview of sub section (12) of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, '

33, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: ‘

In view of no business operations and manufacturing activities, the information required under
Section 134 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 with

respect to the information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo are not provided.

34. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has adequate internal controls and checks in commensurate with its size and
activities. The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the.orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

35, DISCLOSURE. UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013:

Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere
irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. During the year under review,
there was no case filed pursuant to the sexual harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressalt)Act, 2013. -

36. SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courtsor Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of your Company and its future operations,

37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued support received from
stakeholders, employees at all levels, consuitants and associates ofthe Company.

By order of the Board of Directors -
For INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED

10" August, 2016 . Priyam S. Jhaveri
Mumbai ' - Chairman & Managing Director
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“Annexure [A]” ' - Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financia! year ended on 31st March ,2016

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies ‘
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) | CIN:- L15140MH1956PLC009720
ii) | Registration Date 06/02/1956
iif} | Name of the Company Indian Extractions Limited

Company Limited by shares, Indian Non- Government
Company

Nanavati Mahalaya, 18, Homi Mody Street, Fort,
Mumbai- 400001

iv) | Category / Sub-Category of the Company

v Address of the Registered office and Tel. No.: 022- 22041195 / 22040687
contact details Fax: 022-22046024
Email id: {el@nanavatigroup.com
Website: www.nanavatigroup.com/iel
-| vi) { Whether listed company Yes / No Yes ’
Link Intime India P. Ltd.
. C-13, Pannala! Silk Milis Compound, LBS Marg,
vi) Name, Address and Contact details of Bhandup (West), Mumbai - 400078

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any Tel: 022-25963838, Fax: 022-25946969

Email Id: mumbai®@linkintime.co.in

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

Sr. Name and description of Nic code of the % to total turnover of
No. Main products / services Product/ service the company

Presently the Company does not carry any business activity.

1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Holding/ ) 7 -
Sr. Name & address of g % of shares Applicable
No. the Company CIN/GLN S:g::i'i:g/ Held section
Not Applicable
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total equity)
(1) Category-wise Share Holding ‘

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

Demat | Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during

the

year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

1763900 | 278000

2041900

1763900

278000

2041900

b) Central Govt.

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

146433 0

146433 -

146433

0

146433

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub-total (A)(1):

1910333 | 278000

2188333

1910333

278000

2188333

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other - Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

¢) Any other

Sub-total (A)(2):

Total Shareholding
of PFromoter (A) =

(A)(1) + (A)(2)

1910333 | 278000

2188333

65.57

1910333

278000

2188333

65.57

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt.(s)

d) State Govt.(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B){1):-

0 4300

4300

4300

4300

0.13
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2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

28683

. 83000

111683

3.34

29506

83000

112506

337

0.03 |

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding

nominal share capital |

upto Rs. 1lakh

456721

255300

712021

2133

440572

253500

694072

20.79

' {054)

ji} Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

200652

200652

6.01

188252

188252

" 5.64

(0.37)

) Others (specify)

Non Resident
Indians(Repat)

600

52000

52600

1.58

600

52000

52600

1.58

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

12000

12000

0.36

12000

12000

0.36

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

3844

0.12

0

3382 -

Trusts

C 010

Foreign Bodies - D R

Office Bearers

900 -

14300

0.43

13400

900

14300

0.43

Directors / Relatives

34900

37900

114

3000

34900

37900

1.14

Hindu Undivided
Family

29988

29988

0.89

Sub-total (B)(2):-

706900

438100

1145000

3431

708700

436300

1145000

34.31

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1}+ (B)(2)

706900

442400

1149300

3443

708700

440600

1149300

3443

C.Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs o

Grand Total
(A+B+C)-

2617233

720400

3337633

100.00

2619033

718600

3337633.

100.00
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(ii} Shareholding of promoters

El

(— |

Shareholding at the heginning Share holding at the %
. of the year end of the year Change in
Sr.|  Shareholder's %of | %o Shares %oftotal | “BOShares | Cg e
total Pledged / Pledged / .
No. Name No. of No. of Shares of holding
Shares Shares | Encumbered Sh the Encumbered during the
of the to total ares an to total éagr )
company shares company shares 4
1 | Shantilal Bhogilal 14,5000 | 3436 0 1146900 | 3436 0 -
Jhaveri
2 | Priyam Shantilal 497000 | 14.89 0 497000 | 14.89 0 -
Jhaveri
3 . | Dinesh Bhogilal 130000 | 3.89 0 . | 130000 | 3.89 0 -
: Jhaveri -
4 | GavatriPriyam 90000 | 270 0 90000 270 0 -
Jhaveri
Nanavati Electronics
5 Pyt Lid. 36&33 259 0 86433 2.59 0 -
Jhaveri Pradeep <.
6 Rarniklal _ 75000 2.25 0 75000. 2.25 0
- Nanavati Speciality _
7 Chemicals Pyt Ltd. 60000 1.80 0 60000 1.80 0 -
g | Jhaveri Rusumben | 5505 | 459 0 50000 1.50 0 -
Ramniklal
-9 | Sonera Priyam 30000 | 0.90 0 30000 | 0.90 0 -
Jhaveri
Jhaveri Kusumben : B
10 Ramniklal 20000 0.60 0 20000 0.60 0
11 | Preeta'M Sonawala 3000 0.09 0 - 3000 0.09 0 --
_| Total 2188333 | 65.57 0 21388333 65.57 a --
[m) Change in Promoters Shareholdmg {please specify, if there is ne change):
There isno change in Promoter’'s shareholdmg during the year
{iv) Shareholdmg Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of
St For Each of the year the year -
No‘. the Top 10 Particulars % of total % of total
“" 1 Shareholders No. of shares shares of the No. of shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the | g 00 2.65 88666 2.65
ear
L g::it;l?l Ashra Increase /Decrease in No chan No change
Shareholding ange g
At the End of the year 88666 2.65 83666 2.65
At the beginning of the
Domebell ear 25100 0.75 25100 0.75
2. | Investment Pvt | Increase /Decrease in No ch No chanae
Ltd Shareholding change g
At the End of the year 25100 | 0.75 25100 | 0.75
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20950 0.

(El!

o At the beginning of the i
Kamlesh year 20950 0.62
3. | Rajnikant Increase /Decrease in ’ .
Mehta Shareholding No change : No change
At the End of the year 20950 0.62 20950 0.62
At the beginning of the | 55939 - 0.62 20939 - 062
Sanjaykumar 3Iaear 7 —
4, . ncrease fDecrease in
Sarawagi Shareholding No change ) No change
At the End of the year 20939 0.62 20939 0.62
Manekchand At the beginning: of the 18700 0.01" 18700 0.01
Panachand year
5. | Trading Increase /Decrease in
Investment Co | Shareholding No change . Na change{
Pvt Ltd At the End of the year 18700 0.56 18700 0.56 .
. BA,::E'E beginning of the | 14500 0.53 18000 0.53.
: Sadhana Nitro : B
6. .. |Increase /Decrease in
Chem Limited Shareholding . No changg - No change
At the End of the year 18000 0.53 18000 0.53
: At the heginning of the | 18000 053 - 18000 053
Kalpesh i - — - :
7. Gandhi | Increase fDecrease in No change No change
Shareholding -
At the End of the year 18000 0.53 18000 0.53
_3:;}“5 beginning of the | 45707 047 15787 0.47
8. | Sangeetha$ Increase [Decrease in No ch angé No change
- Shareholding
At the End of the year 15787 047 15787 0.47
3:;1}“3 beginning of the | ;5540 0.44. 15000 0.44
9, | RaviBhatia Increase /Decrease in L
Shareholding No change No change
At the End of the year 15000 0.4 15000 - 044
‘ ;‘:aihe beginning of the | 4540 0.44 15000 0.44
10, Réjesh'Bhatiai Increase /Decrease i
Shareholding No change No change
At the End of the year 15000 [ 0.44 " 15000 | ‘044
{v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Sharehclding at the beginning of Shareho]d_iﬁg at the end of -
i the year the year
::" Dlrecl::::é KMP Particulars % of total 4| % of total
' No, of shares shares of the No. of shares | shares of the
- ‘ company company
3:;:‘3 beginning of the 497000 14.89 497000 14.89
1 ;)}f;{:aﬁ Shantilal Increase /Decrease in No change No chanae '
-— | Shareholding g -~
At the End of the year 497000 14.89 497000 1 14.89
2 Gayatr} Priyam At the beginning of the | 90000 270 90000 - 270
Jhaveri year . :
Increase /Decrease in . i
Shareholding - No change Nochange =
At the End of the year [ 2.70 90000 [ 2.70

20000
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Anand At the beginning of the 30000 0.9 30000 0.89
Rameshchandra year - : — - .
3. Dalal Increase {Decrease in No change No changé
(till 22/09/2015) |Shereholding . -
) At the End of the year - 30000 0.89 30000 0.89
;:aihe beginning of the 1500 - 005 1500 | 0_05
4. ;ldnkur:! ahendra Increase /Decrease in No ch . L No ch
. |Manec Shareholding _ o change . | . Nochange
‘| Atthe End of the year 1500 0.05 - 1500 0.05
At the beginning of the :
vear - - ” -
5. | Amit Bansilal Shah | Increase /Decrease in
: ‘Shareholding . 7 ] - .
At the End of the year - -- : -- --
_ A:at:'e beginning of the 3700 - 011 3700 | o1
6. iﬂ;s‘:;l]zhankumar Increase. /Decrease in . Nochanae . ' No chanae
) Shareholding g¢ - : ‘ 4
Atthe End of the year 3700 0.11 3700 0.11
| Kavin At the beginning of the 2300 0.06 2300 0.06
Dineshkunar year _
7. | Dave Increase _/Decrease in | No change . Nothange
(wef. 5/11/2015) |Shareholding ‘
. - At the End of the year 2300 0.06 2300 0.06
: At the beginning of the . B . .
Anil . : year ]
8. | Ravindrakumar Increase /Decrease in
- - i Kapoor ‘Shareholding - : -
‘ At the End of the year - ] -- - | -

V. INDEBTEDNESS:;

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
culoting | e | pepes | To
deposits

Indebtedness at the hegmnmg of the :
financial year , i
i) Principal Amount ] - 88,65,414 - - 88,65,414
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iif) Interest accrued but not due . ; - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - : - 88,65,414 - . 88,65,414
Change in Indebtedness durmg the '
financial year )

¢ - Addition ' - - - -

» Reduction ) - ) - . 78,47,691 - 78,447,691
Net Change - (78,47,691) - - {7847,691) |
Indebtedness at the end of the financial s
year - : . : = ) _ |
i) Principal Amount : - 10,17,723 - 10,17,723 |
ii) Interest due but not paid - ' - - -
iif} Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total [i+i_i+iii] - 10,17,723 - 10,17,723
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration af Mandging Director, Whole-Time Director and/or Manager:

PS‘:.'_“ : Particulars of Remuneration MD /\g;ll;l/:):naggr A'rr:otﬁ:lt' -

PRIYAM SHANTILAL JHAVERI - MANAGING DIRECTOR

1. | Gross salary :
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the NIL . NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961 ' .
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) income-tax Act, 1961 NIL CNIL
gtgsiroﬁts in lieu of salary upder section 17(3) Income-tax Act, NIL NIL

2. | Stock Option NIL NIL

3. | Sweat Equity NIL NIL

4. ['Commissicn :
- as % of profit NIL NIL
--others, specify NIL NIL

5. | Others, please specify NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act 42 Lakhs

*In view of losses the Managing Director has voluntarily forgone Managerial Remuneration.

-B. Remuneration to other directors:

Name of Directors :
.y | 3 Kavin D, : i
:E' Particalars of Remuneration Gayatri P Anand R.  Ankur M, | AmitB. ?)::r‘en Asit D A]T:tal .
: jhaveri | Dalal | Maneck | = Shah..|.;gpmg) Javer {Amoun
1. | Independent Directors
¢ Fee for attending board /} yy 4500 NIL - | 6000 NIL | 7500 | 18000
-.committee meetings ]
|« Comimission NIL " NIL NIL NIL NiL. | . NIL NIL
|+ Others, pledse specify NIL NIL "NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) . NIL 4500 NIL 6000 NIL 7500 | 18000
2. | Other Non-Executive Directors ' St -
* Fee for attending board /| 5599 NIL 7500 NIL . NIL NIL | 15000°
committee meetings o
» Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL .| .NIL
| = Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | .NIL |  NIL
Total (2) 7500 NIL 7500 NiL NiL | NIL | 15000
Total (B)=(1+2) 7500 | 4500 | 7500 | 6000 NIL | 7500 | 33000
Total Managerial Remuneration 7500 4500 7500 6000 NIL 7500 | 33000
Qverall Ceiling as per the Act As per limits under companies Act,2013 - :
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD -

El

/N

Key Managerial Personnel
Company
sr. | Particulars of CEO Secrtl;tary cro Total -
No. . Remuneration - S -Anil
NIL NIL _Ravindrakumar
: Kapodgr
1. | Grosssalary )
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in ‘ -
section g[l) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL 420000 ‘42_0000-
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- y o ‘
tax Act, 1961 NIL _NIL -, 473992 473992
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section _
1'/?(3) Income tax Act, 196? NIL - ML NIL . NIL
2. | Stock Option ‘ NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NiL NIL
4. | Commission :
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. | Others, please Specify NIL NiL NIL NIL
Bonus : NIL NIL 34988 34988
Leave Salary NIL NIL 35000 35000
Total NIL NIL 963980 . . 963980 .
,,_V]l': . PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
. Details of - C
: Section of . Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
- Type The Brief Punishment/ [RD / ifany (give
Companies | Description C . NCLT/ ey
. Act _ oml?oundmg COURT] Details)
C ) fees imposed -
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding :
C. OTHER OFFICERSIN DEFAULT - -
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
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“Annexure [B]” . i
o ' Form MR-3 .
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT o
For the Financial Year ended on 31" March, 2016 S E

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Compahies Acf, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Compénies
D (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] ' '
To, |
The Members,
Indian Extractions Limited"

| have conducted the Secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Indian Extractions Limited. (hereinafter called “the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compiiances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit together with
necessary management representations, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2016 in general complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in piace to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter: .

1. | have in general examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records, as applicable to the Company and to the extent required to be verified by me for the
purpose of this certification and as maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended
on March 31, 2016 according to the provisions of: : '

(U] The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; : -

(I The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 (SCRA}and the rules made thereunder,

() . The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(IV) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment; (Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings are notapplicable to the Company during Audit Period)

(V) -The following Regulations and Guidelines- prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

- Board of IndiaAct, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-- ‘ :

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) ‘Regulations, 2011; : .

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board -of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading}
Regulations, 1992 /The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) - . The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 ; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit
Period)
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(e)

(f)

(9)

()

vl

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option .Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999/SEB! (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and .Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 ; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit Period)

The '.Securities and ‘Exchange Board of India (Registrars rto an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; ' '

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations’,. _

2009; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit Period)and ‘ : .
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1988 ; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit Period) : ' o

" During the year, there were no specific sector wise laws applicable to the Company, since the

Company has exited from its manufacturing activity:
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/regulations of the foliowing:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Instituie of Combany Secretaries of India.
ii. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. x

i The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 w.e.f 01* December, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has in general complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the
following observations: ‘ SN _ - _ .

a. Non-appointment of Whole-Time Compahy Secretary in terms of Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013, . - : ‘ o

| further report that:

(i The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(i) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting.

(i) - Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes. ) :

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the compan.y‘commensu rate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance- with applicable laws,

Nl
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rules, regulations and guidelines. ' g

[ further report that during the audit period there was no specn" ¢ eventfaction havmg a major bearlng
on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulatlons gurdellnes
standards etc. referred to above. ‘ : “

- sdi-’

Place: Ahmedabad Kunal Sharrrra
Date: 10" August, 2016 : ' ' : - - ACSNo0.A34708

CPNo.: 12987
DPisclaimer

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or eflectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company and the Secretarial Audit Report is provided on the basis of necessary
management representation from the Company.




INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED HEEL

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-16:

Attentton is mwted that the Regulatron 15(2) of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requ:rements) Regulations, in relation with the
compliances to the Corporate Governance requirements are not mandatory for the Company.
However as a part of good governance and disclosures to the investors, the Company has
vo.'untanlypro vided the disclosures to the best practical extent.

0

(n

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

For Indian Exfractions Limited, Corporate Governance is about business values, ethics,

credibility, transparency and accountability of the Board and Management of the Company
towards shareholders and other investors of the Company. We believe that Corporate
Governance is not an end in itself but is a catalyst in the process towards enhancement of
shareholders value as well as essential for corporate growth. :

The Company emphasaes the need for full transparency and accountability in ali its
transactions, in order to enhance and protect the interest of its stakeholders at all levels. The
Board considers itself as a Trustee of its Shareholders and acknowledges its respon3|bilit|es
towards them for creating and safeguarding their wealth.

Your Company believes that good governance contributes to enhance corporate growth, its

image and benefits for stakeholders. Accordingly even though the requirements to comply
with Corporate Governance is not applicable and mandatory for the Company, the Board
adopted to establish and implemented the system for the same to the best practical extent with
a view to provide transparent information to the shareholders. We consistently review on a
periodical basis all systems, policies and delegations so as to establish adequate and sound
systems of risk management and internal controls.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility for the supervision, control
and management of the Com pany and has been vested with requisite powers, autherities and
duties. N
The Management Committee looks after the management of the day-to-day affairs of the
Company and is headed by the Managlng Director and/or Chief Financial Officer of the

‘Company.

A. Composition & Category, Attendance Records, Inter-se relationship between
Directors and Details of Directorships held in other Companies and
Commititees:

As on March 31, 2016 the Board comprised of Six (6) Directors out of which One (1) is

Executive Director, Two (2) are Non-Executive and Non-Independent Directors and other
Three (3) are Independent Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with the

»
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Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The details for the Board of Directors are as

under |
No. of ]
Alendance outside No. of outsid Disclosure
Name cf the e No. of I'Eloard at the last Directorships &',o m:l ae ?;ationship
Director(s) ategory Meetings AGMheldon | including o, | between
attended 21" Sept, 2015 | Private Limited|  Position hel Directors
Companies Inter-se
Held | Attended Member| Chairman
Shri Priyam Shantilal Executive — Husband of .
Jhaverl (Promoter) Managing Director 5 5 Yes 10 2 2 Smt. Gayatri
P. Jhaveri
Smt. Gayatri Priyam | Non-Executive & ' ) Wife of
Jhaveri {Promoter) Non-Independent 5 5 Yes S i Shri Priyam
S. Jhaveri
Non-Execuiive & )
Shri Ankur M. Maneck Non-Independent 5 5 Yes 4 Lo- = NIL
Shri Anand R. Dalal ‘ : ‘
(Zttllq g)z"‘ September, | Independent Director | 4 3 Yes 2 Do - NIL
Shri Amit B, Shah Independent Director 5 4 No 4 - - l|\|||_
Shrl Asit D. Javeri Independent Director( 5 5 Yes 7 2 2. - NIL
Shri Kavin D. Dave .
(w.e.f 5" November, | Independent Director 2 1 N.A. 2 2 e NIL
2015)

*Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee in other Public Companles
have been considered for the Committees position. .

None of Directors of the Company is either member in more than Ten (10) commiftees and/or
Chairman of more than Five (5) committees in other companies in which he is Director.

All the Directors bring rich and varied experience and also provide valuable contribution by
participating in the meetings of the Board and its committees. The detail profile of Directors is
provided in Annexure-1to this report.

B. Independent Directors:

At the Annual General Meeting held on 16" September, 2014, your Company has appointed
Shri Asit D. Javeri, Shri Amit B. Shah and Shri Anand R. Dalal as an Independent Directors
pursuant to Section 149, 1562, Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder and Clause 49 of the Listing

- Agreement replaced by the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and ,
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the period of five (5) consecutive years upto é
the conclusion of 637 Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar year 2019. :
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.= . During the year, Shri Anand R. Dalal, Independent Director has resigned from the position of l
.. Independent Director w.e.f 22™ September, 2015 and to fill the said vacancy of office of
Independent Director, the Board has appointed Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as an
- Additional and Independent Director for period of 5 years w.e.f 05" November, 2015 subject to

Shareholders’ approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board recommends his

appointment as Independent Director at this Annual General Meeting.

In terms of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors have
" submitted declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence as per Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. S

' Further, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they do not hold directorship in more
than seven listed companies.

Your Co}nbany had also issued'forfnal appointment letters to all the Inde‘péndent Directors in
the manner provided under the Companies-Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. :

C Board Meeiings

I
During the year 2015-16, there were in total Five (5) Board Meetings held on 29" May 2015,

12" August 2015; 21* September 2015, 57 November 2015 and 12" February 2016. The
rmaximum time gap between the two meetings did not exceed (120) one hundred and twenty
_days. All the information required to be furnished to the Board was made available along with
detailed Agenda. |

|

D. = Board Procedure ' : :

Board meets at [east once in every quarter to review quarterly performance, business
operations, general affairs of the Company and financial results. The agenda along with notice
of each meeting in writing is circulated in advance to the Board Members. The Board is also
free to recommend the inclusion of any method for discussion and consideration in
consultation with the Chairman. The information as specified in Schedule 1) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 is regularly made available to the Board. The minutes of the meeting of Board and its
Committees are captured in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Secretarial Standards in
respect of Board Meeting and aiso circulated in advance to all Directors and Members of the
Committee and confirmed at subsequent meeting. :

E.. Familiarization Programme
Your Company has adopted orientation program for all its Directors including the Independent
Directors. The Company through such programme provide introduction of Corporate affairs of

the Company to the Directors, Directors roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature
of the industry in which the Company operates, business model, operations of the Company,
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etc. They are also informed of the important policies of the Company including the Code of
Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel and the Code of Conduct to
Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders, etc.

Independent Directors’ Meeting | !

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the

.Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a meefing of the Independent
Directors of the Company was held on 23 February, 2018, without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors and members of the management. In said meeting, Independent
Directors inter alia discussed: : : :

+ theperformance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
'« the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of
Executive Directors and Non- Executive Directors; and
*  The quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform their duties. ' : o
» the performance of various committees ofthe Board.

Evaluation of Boérd Effectiveness

in terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and the:
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

" Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee, have evaluated the effectiveness of the Board.

‘Accordingly, the performance evaluation of the Board and each Director was carried out for the

financial year ended 31st March, 2016. The evaluation of the Directors was based on various
aspects which, inter alia, included the level of participation in the Board Meetings,
understanding of their roles and responsibilities, business of the Company, suggestions and
experience contributed to the Board. '

The results of the Evaluation were shared with the Board, Chairman of respective Committees
and individual Directors. '

CODE OF CONDUCT:

Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all the employees including Board
Members and Senior Management. Personnel of the Company in accordance with the
requirement under the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Code of Conduct has been posted on the website of
the Company. All the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
their compliance with the said Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016.
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Adeclaration regarding compliance of Code by the Board is separately annexed to the Annual
Report.

(Iv) COMMITTEES OF THEBOARD

As on 31" March, 20186, your Company has total 3 (Three) Committees of the Board, viz. Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee. The terms of reference of each Committee were approved by the Board and are in
line with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
A, - Audit Committee:
Constitution of the Committee
As on March 31, 2016 composition of members of Audit Committee and their details are
mentioned below:

Shri Asit D. Javeri Chairman Independent Director

Shri Anand R. Dalal (filf 22 September, 2015) Member Independent Director

Shri Amit B. Shah Member Independent Director

Shri Kavin D. Dave (w.e.f 5" November, 2015) Member Independent Director

Shri Ankur M. Maneck Member Non-Executive and Non-Independent

The composition and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in conformity with the
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 together with Regulation 18 of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. All the minutes of the Audit Committee are placed before the Board for its
information. All the members of the Audit Commitiee are financially literate and have
requisite experience’ in financial management. Shri Kavin D. Dave and Shri Ankur M.
Maneck both are Chartered Accountants having requisite knowledge and experience in the
areas of Accounts, Taxation, and Audit etc. '

Terms of reference
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under:

= Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure thatthe financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

* Recommending to the Board for appointment, re-appointment and if required, the
replacement or removal of the Statutory Auditor and the fixation of the fees;

+ Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors;

* Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report

" m
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thereon befare submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in
the Board’s report in terms of clause {c} of sub-sectlon 3 of sectlon 134 of the Companles
Act,2013. |
Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

Major accounting entrles involving estlmates based on the exercise of judgment by
management.

Significant adjustments made i in the financial statements arising out of audltf indings.
Compliance with listing and other legal reqmrements relating to financial statements..
Disclosure of any related party transactions.

Qualifications in the draft audit report.

" Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submlssmn to

the board for approval;

Reviewing with the management performance of statutory and mterna[ auditors,
adequacy of the intermal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department
reporting structure coverage and frequency ofintemal audit.

Discussions with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irreqularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

Discussions with statlitory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders {in case of non-payment of declared dividends} and
creditors. '

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information.

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;-
Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audlt
committee}, submitted by Management ;

Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory audltors
Internal audit reports relating tointernal control weakness ; and

The appozntment removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief mternal audltor shall be
subject toreview by the Audit Committee.

Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director orany other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessmg the
qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;
Tolook into any other matter which may be referred to it by the Board.
tn addition to the above, the Committee shall have such functions / role / powers as may be
specified in the Companles Act, Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges or. any other
applicable law. .

-
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- ‘D{Jring-the_FinanéiaI 'year 2015-16, four meetings were held on 29" May 2015, 12" August
2015, 5" November 2015 and 12" February 2016. The attendance record of the members is as

follows:
Name of the Member No of Meetings
‘ o Held/Entitled Attended
Shri Asit D. Javeri 4 4
Shri Anand R. Dalal (till 22™ September,2015) 2 2
Shri Ankur M. Maneck 4 4
Shri Amit B. Shah 4 4
Shri Kavin D. Dave (w.e.f 5" November,2015) 2 1

Shri Asit D. Javeri, Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General
Meeting heid on 21" September, 2015.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of
the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 19 ofthe Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, “Nomination and
Remuneration Committee” of the Board of Directors of the Company was formed after
merging and re-constituting the erstwhile Remuneration Committee.

Composition of the Committee

As on 31%March, 2016 the Remuneration Committee consists of the following Directors:

Shri Asit D. Javeri. . ) Chaiman Independent Director
-Shri Anand R. Dalal {till 22™ September, 2015} Member Independent Director
Shri Amit B. Shah Member Independent Director
Shri Kavin D. Dave.(w.e.f 5™ November, 2015)" Member Independent. Director
Shri Ankur M. Maneck ) Member Non-Executive and Non-lndepéndent

The Composition of this committee is also in compliance with the requirements of Section 178
of the Companies, Act 2013, and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The compensation grades of the senior managerial personnel are governéd by the HR

-policies of the Company. Managerial remuneration is regulated in terms of Section 197,198,
Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

"
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. Terms of reference

The terms of reference of the Nominatidn and Remuneration Committee are as under:

|
» The Committee shall have meetings periodically as it may deem fit.

* The Committee shall invite such of the executives to be present at the meetlngs of the

Committee required by it. .

» The Committee shall have the following powers and functions :

a. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and persons who may be
appointed in senior management. in accordance with the criteria Iald down, and
recommend to the Board their appointmentand removal; .

b.- Carry onthe evaluation of every Director’s performance;

c. Formulate criteria for deten'mmng qualifications, positive atiributes and independence
of a Director;

d. Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the dlrectors Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees;

e. Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; and

f. Devise a policy on Beard Diversity;

* Toadminister and supervise Employee Stock Option Schemes (ESOS)including framing
. of policies related to ESOS and reviewing grant of ESOS.
= ToReviewHR Policies and initiatives.

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration
Policy of the Company. -

. Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company:

in accordance W|th the Nomination .and Remuneration Policy, the Nomlnatlon and
Remuneration Committee has, inter alia, the following responsibilities:

*  Formulate the criteria for appointment as a Director:

The Commitiee shall formulate. broad guidelines and parameters required to be fulfilled for
becoming a Director of the Company and review the same ongoing basis. The broad
parameters are qualifications, skills, expertise, inter personal qualities, positive attnbutes.
experience, social standing, and etcfactors.

* Identify persons who are qualiﬁed,to be Directors:

The Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who satisfy
the criteria laid down. The process of identification shall include ascertaining, meeting,
screening and reviewing candidates for appeintment as Directors, whether Independent
Non-Executive or Executive.

» Nominate candidates for Dlrectorshlps subjecttothe approval of Board:
The Committee recommends to the Board the appointment of potential candidates as ‘Non-
Executive Director or Independent Director or Executive Director, as the case may be.

= Approve the candidates required for senior management positions:
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The Committee shall lay down criteria qualifications, skills, expertise and qualities required for
senior management positions like Managing Director & CEQ, CFO and Company Secretary
and members of the Management Committee of the Company.

» Evaluate the performance of the Board:

The Committee shall determine a process for evaluating the performance of every Director,
Committees of the Board and the Board. The Committee may seek the support and guidance
of external experis and agencies for this purpose as may be required.

« Evaluate the performance of the Managing Director or Whole—tlme Director and
determine their compensation:

The Committee shall evaluate the performance of the Managing Director or Whole-time

Director by setting their Key Performance Objectives at the beginning of each financial year.

The Committee shall also approve their compensation package(s) in accordance with

applicable laws, in line with the Company’s objectives, shareholders’ interests, comparable

with industry standards and in commensurate with the role and responsibilities.

* Review performance and compensation of senior management:

The Committee shall review the performance of the senior management of the Company. The
Committee shall ensure that the remuneration to the Key Managerial Persons and Senior
Management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company, roles and
responsibilities, functional areas, industry standards etcfactors.

. Details of Remuneration paid to all the Directors
The details of remuneration paid to the Directors of the Company during the financial year
2015-16 are as under:

Remuneration paid during Shares and Convertible
2015-16 (in Rupees) instruments
Directors ' .
Sitling Salary - held by !!on-Executlve
Fees & Perks Commission Total _ Directors
Shri Priyam S. Jhaveri * # NIL NIL NIL NIL N.A,
Smt. Gayatri P. Jhaverl 7,500 NIL NIL 7,500 90,000
Shri Asit D. Javeri 7,500 " NIL NIL 7,500 3,700
Shiri Anand R. Dalal 4,500 NIL NIL 4,500 ' 30,000
{till 22™ September,2015) .
Shri Amit B. Shah 6,000 NIL NIL 6,000 - NIL
Shiri Ankur M. Maneck 7,500 NIL NIL 7,500 1,500
~Shri Kavin D. Dave NIL NIL NIL NIL i 2300
{w.e.f 5" November,2015) :
Total: 33,000 NIL NIL 33,000
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* Not eligible for sitting fees and remuneration paid in terms of managerial contract approved
by the board of directors and shareholders.

# Shri Priyam S. Jhaveri has voluntarily foregone his remuneratlons in view of losses
and transition of the business.

Stock Option Scheme: The Company does not have any stock option scheme for any of its
directoror employees.

Number of Meetings held and attendance records:
The meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held from time to time to
conduct the business in relation with references as mentioned above from time to time as and

when required.

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the meeting was held on 21* September 2015 The
attendance records of the Members are as follows:

Name of the Member No of Meetings

Held/Entitled " Attended

Shri Asit D. Javeri 1

Shri Anand R. Dalal (till 22™ September,2015)

Shri Ankur M. Maneck

Shri Amit B. Shah

1
1
1

a2l =

Shri Kavin D. Dave (w.e.f 5" November,2015)

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The composition of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee is in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015
Composition of the Committee
The Committee comprise of 4 {Four) Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is a Non-
Executive Director.
As on March 31, 2016 composition of members of the Committee and their detalls are
mentioned helow:

Shri Asit D. Javeri Chairman independent Director

Shri Anand R. Dalal (till 22™ September, 2015) Member i Independent Director

Shri Amit B, Shah Member independent Director

Shri Kavin D. Dave (w.e.f 5" November, 2015) Member Independent Director

Shri Ankur M. Maneck Member Non-Executive and Non-Independent
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Terms.of Reference

The terms of reference ofthe Commlttee are as under:

+ Tospecifically look into the Redressal of Investors’ Grievances pertamlng to
a. Transferand Transmission of Shares and Debentures.
b. Dividends, Interests and Redemption Proceeds of Debentures.
c. Dematerialization of Shares and Debentures.
d. ReplacementofLost, Stolen, Mutilated Share and Debenture Certlf cates.
e. Non-receipt of Rights, Bonus, Split Share Certificates.

» Tolookinto other related issues towards strengthening Investors’ Relations.

« To consider and approve issuance of Share/Debenture Certificates including Dupllcate
Share/ Debenture Certificates. .

» To look into the reasons for any defaults in the payment to the Depositors, Debenture
Holders, Shareholders (in case of nonpayment of Declared Dividends) and Creditors.

= To review the reports submitted by the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the
Company at half-yearly basis.

Number of Meetings held and attendance records:

- The meetings of Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held from time to time to conduct
the business in relatlon with references as mentaoned above from time to time as and when
reguired.

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the meeting was held on 21"t September 2015 and 12"
February, 2016. The attendance records of the Members are as follows:

Name of the Member No of Meetings -
.| Held / Entitled Attended
Shri Asit D. Javeri 2 2

Shri Anand R. Dalal (till 22 September,2015)
Shri Ankur M. Maneck .

Shri Amit B, Shah

Shri Kavin D. Dave (w.e.f 5" November,2015)

g TXY T S
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Investors’ Grievances Redressal:

There were no pending complaints/transfers as on 31" March, 2016 and also there were no
complaints which were not resolved to the satisfaction of Shareholders. The summary of
status of complaints/request received, dlsposed and pending as on March 31, 2016 is as

under:
No. of complaintsirequest .. No. of complaints/request not solved to . . . .. No. of'pending
received the satisfaction of shareholders/investors complaintsirequest
NIL NIL NIL

The minutes of Stakeholders Relatlonshlp Committee are p!aced before the Board for its
information. :

' m
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All Share transfer and correspondence thereon are handled by the Company’s Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents viz. Link Intime India Private Limited, C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills

Compound, L..B.S. Marg, Bhandup {(West), Mumbai — 400078. Tel: 022-25963838, Fax: 022-
25946969, Email id: mumbai@linkintime.co.in. .

Compliance officer:

Shri Lalji Kataria has been appointed as the Compliance Officer, as required by the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. He has been entrusted with the task of overseeing the Share Transfer work done by the
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents and attending to grievances of the Shareholders and
Investors intimated to the Company directly or through SEBI and Stock:Exchanges. All
complaints/grievances intimated during the year, have been resolved.

There are no pending legal matters, in which the Comipany has been made a party, before any
other Court(s) Consumer Forum(s) etc on Investors. gnevances

GENERALBODY MEETINGS

Details of Annual General Meetings held during last 3 years and detalls of Specla!
Resolutions passed thereat are given below:

Annual General Meeting

Details of Special

Venue resolutions passed

Date and Time

M.C. Ghia Mall, Bhogilal

Mr. Priyam S, Jhaveri as

59th ' 21" September, 2015 Hargovindas Building, ) .
Annual General Meeting at 18/20, Kaikhushru NIL
{2014-15) 04.00p.m Dubhash Marg, -
Fort, Mumbai — 400001.
M.C. Ghia Mall, Bhogiial P
58th 16" September, 2014 Hargovindas Building, gﬁ;,d Sfi')?;:‘tgn J?wfaveri as
Annuai General Meeting at 1[)8/5[? Kr.'lalh[zhushru Chairman and Managing
2013 -14 04.00 p. m ubhash Marg, ;
( ) Fort, Murnbal - 400001. Director of the Company.
: M.C. Ghia Mall, Bhogital . :
57th 13" Seplember, 2013 Hargovindas Buitding, Re-appointment of
A .

Annual General Meeting '

18/20, Kaikhushiru

Joint Managlng Director

a
03.00 p.m Dubhash Marg,

{2012-13)
Fort, Mumbai —

400001, - from 1* September 2013

(Vi)

Postal Ballot

No resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the Flnanmal Year 2015-16. None of
the businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require
passing of resolution through Postal Ballot.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Half yearly/Quarterly Results are not been sent to shareholders; instead sharého;ld_ers are
intimated these through press.
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The Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Results of the Company’s financial performance are

published in the newspapers. These, before release to the press, are informedto the Bombay

Stock Exchange.
(Vi) WEBSITE AND NEWS RELEASES:
A separate dedicated section under ‘Investors' on the Company's website gives information
on various announcements made by the Company from time to time particularly about the
financial results of the Company. :
(VIll) GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
A.  Annual General Meeting: Date, time and venue:
60" Annual General Meeting on 22™ September, 2016 at 04.00 p.m. to be held at Babasaheb
Dahanukar Sabhagruh, Maharashtra Chamber Of Commerce And Industry Building, Oricon
House, 12, Kaikhushru Dubhash Marg, Fort, Mumbai—400001.
B. Financial Calendar (Tentative):
Quarter ended 30 June, 2016 1" week of August, 2016
Quarter ended 30 September, 2016 1" week of November, 2016
Quarter ended 31 December, 2016 1" week of February, 2017
Year ended 31 March, 2017 ' Mid of May, 2017
Annual General Meeting for the year ending March 31, 2017 August/ September 2017

C.

Date of Book Closure:

16" September 2016 to 22™ September 2016 (both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment date:

NoDividend has been proposéd forthe year ended 31* March, 2016, hence not applicable.
Corporate Identification Number(CIN):

The CIN of the Company allofted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is
L15140MH1956PLC009720

Listing on Stock Exchange(s): _
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited (BSE}), Phiroze Jeejeebhoy
Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001. Phones: 91-22-22721233/4, 91-22-66545695, Fax:

91-22-22721919. The Company confirms that the annual listing fees to the stock exchange for
the financial year 2016-17 have been paid.

' m
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G.  StockCode(Equity Shares):
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) - Security Code No. 524614, Security ID: INDXTRA
1
H. Market Price Data: |
The monthly high and low prices and volumes of shares of the Company at BSE Limited (BSE)
for the year ended 31st March, 2016 are as under:
Month/ Year) No. of Shares Traded Bombay Stock Exchange‘ Limited(BSE)
High (Rs) Low (Rs)
Apr-2015 8 23.40 16.85
May-2015 37 28.80 24.25
Jun-2015 152 30.20 27.40
Jul-2015 4 30.10 25.85
Aug£01 5 14 24.60 22.25
Sep-2015 5 21.15 21.15
Oct-2015 20 20.10 19.10
Nov-2015 0 0 0
Dec-2015 10 18.15 18.15
Jan-2016 10 17.25 17.25
Feb-2016 0 0 0
Mar-2016 510 17.25 15.60
L. Performance of Share price in comparison to broad based indices — BSE Sensex
’ Share Price of the Company (Rs) BSE Sensex (Rs)
Month/ Year) _
High Low g'nPcSé"S High Low Closing Price
Apr-2015 23.40 16.85 23.40 29,094.61 26,897.54 " 27,011.31
May - 2015 28.80 24.25 28.80 28,071.16 26,423.99 27,828.44
Jun - 2015 30.20 27.40 28.70 27,968.75 26,307.07 27,780.83
- Jul-2015 30.10 25.85 25.85 28,578.33 27.416.39 28,114.56
Aug - 2015 24,60 22.25 2225 26,417.59 25,298.42 26,283.09
Sep - 2015 21.15 21.15 21.15 26,471.82 24,833.54 | - .26,154.83
Oct-2015 20.10 19.10 19.10 27,618.14 26,168.71 26,565.83
Nov - 2015 0 0 0 26,824.30 25,451.42 26,145.67
Dec - 2015 18.15 18.15 18.15 26,256.42 24,867.73 26,117.54
Jan - 2016 17.25 17.25 17.25 26,197.27 23,839.76 24,870.69
Feb - 2016 0 0 0 25,002.32 22,494.61 23002.00
Mar - 2016 17.25 1560 15.60 25,478.62 23,133.18 25,341.86
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Registrars and Share Transfer Agents:

M/s Link Intime India Private Limited (formerly known as Intime Spectrum Registry Limited} is |
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Companiy. The Contact details are as follows:

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup {West),
Mumbai—~400078

Tel: 022-25963838, Fax: 022-25946969
Email Id: mumbai@linkintime.co.in

Share Transfer System:
The share transfer activities in respect of the shares in physical mode are carried out by the

Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA). The shares lodged for transfer are processed
and share certificates duly endorsed are returned within the. stipulated. time, subject to

- _documents being valid and complete in all respects.

The Board of Directors of the Company have delegated the authority to approve the transfer of
shares, transmission of shares or requests for deletion of name of the shareholder, etc., as
mentioned in the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Dlsclosure
Reqmrements) Regulations, 2015 to the designated officials of the Company. The
transactions in respect of issue of duplicate share certificates, split, rematerialisation,
consolidation and renewal of share certificates are approved by the Shareholder's Commlttee
ofthe Board of Directors of the Company

A summary of all the transfers, transmissions, deletlon requests, etc., so approved by the
Shareholders Commlttee are placed before the Board of Directors from time to time for their
review. ‘

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice, half yearly certificate of
compliance with the share transfer formalities as required under Clause 47(c) of the Listing
Agreement, now Regulation 40(9) of the Securiies Exchange Board of india (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with Stock Exchanges and files
a copy of the certificate with the Stock Exchanges.

Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the demat segment on the Stock Exchange, and
most of the transfer of shares take place in the electronic form.

Shareholding Pattern:

Shareholding Pattern as on 31* March 2016.
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sr. No. of % of
No. . Categow Shares Shareholding
A. | ' Promoters Holding : ‘ :
_1 _Individual and HUF 20,41.900 61.18
Bodies Corporate 1,46,433 _ _4.39
__Total (A) 21,88,333 66.57
B Public Holding
_1_-| Financial Insfitution / Banks © 4,300 0.13
2 Bodies Corporate 1,12,506 : ‘3.37‘
3 Individual Shareholders Holding 7.51,769 $ 2252
- Nominal Share Capital Upto Rs. 2 lakh : .
4 Individual Shareholders Holding 1,30,555 3.91
Nominal Share Capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakh
5 Clearing Members L 3,382 0.10
"~ 6. HUF 29,988 0.89
7 Office Bearers 14,300 -0.43
8 | Non-Resident Indian (Repat) - 52,600 1._58-
9 Overseas Bodies Corporate 12,000 0:36
10. | Directors / Relatives = 37,900 - 1,14 .
Total (B) - 11,49,300 " 34.43
Grand Total (A+B) 33,37,633 . 100.00
M.  Distribution of Share: o
Distribution of shareholding as on 31* March, 2016:
Category No. of % to Total No. of | - - s % to
Shareholders Shareholder; No. of Shares Total Shares
1-500 2,162 88.93 " 3,03,874 9.10
501-1000 - - 1M1 . | . 457 97,298 2.91
1001-2000. 72 ‘ . 2,96 1,086,174 . . - 318
2001-3000 . | . 15. - 0.62. - 38,967 1.17
3001-4000 11 E - 0.45. 39,682 - 1.19
4001 -5000 14 ‘ 0.58 66,129 1.98
'5001-10_‘000 _ ' 18 ' "0.74 1';_28_,32_4 . 3.84
10000 & above 28 _ 1.15 25,57.28_5 . '?6.62-'
TOTAL 2,431 100.00 33,37.633 100.00
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N. Dematefialization of Shares:

':The shares of the Coripany are available for dematenallzatlon (holding of shares in electronic

_ form) on both the depositories viz. National Securltles Deposuory L|m|ted (NSDL) and Central

T Dep05|tory Serwces (!ndla) lelted (CDSL)

" The shares of your Company are to be compulsonly traded in the dematerialized form. As on

31" March, 2016 total 26,19,033 Equity Shares comprising of 78:46% of Paid-up Capital of the

Cormpany, have beeri dematerialized by the Investors.and bulk of transfers take place in the
dematsegment. . . o , ,

- The Company has not |ssued any GDR's/ADR’s/Warrants or any convertible instruments. Also
- the Company has not ralsed any dep05|ts from the pubhc during the financial year 201 5-1 6

0 : 'Plant Location:

Since the Company has discontlnued its manufactunng actwtty and sold out plant hence not

applicable. .
P.  Investors Correspondeneei o
4 ﬁegistered Office Secretarial Department Registrar & Share Transfer
S L b b Agents
[Indian Extractions Limited “The Compliance Officer Link Intime India Private Limited

‘Nanavali-Mahalaya, -

18, Homi Mol Street,

Fort, Mumbai -~ 400 001. . o
Phone:022 - 22040687!22041195 o
Fax:-022-22046024 - :

‘| Indian Extractions Limited -~
.|. Nanavati Mahalaya,

18, Homi Modi Street,
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.
Phone:022 - 22040687/2204 1185

C-13, Pannalal Sitk Mills Compound,
L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (West),

Mumbai - 400 078, .

Tel: 022-25963838, Fax: 022-25846069

Website: mvnanavabgroup.com
E-mail: iel@nanavatigroup.com

Email Id: mumbai@linkintime.co.in.
- | Fax: 02222046024 o0
Website: www.nanavatigroup.com
E-mail: iel@nanavatigroup.com

(X} SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
' Your Company doesn t have any SubSId[anes
{X) - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Durlng the fi nanCIaI year 2015-18, the Company has entered |nto Related Party Transactions
("RPTs) in its ordinary course of business and on arms’ length basis; and in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Lsstlng
Obllgatlons and Disclosure Regquirements) Reguiations, 201 5.

“The transactions with Related Parties’ are referred to the Audit Committee/Board for’ its
approval at the scheduled quarterly meetings or as may be called upon from time to tlme along
- with all relevant and stlpulated information ofsuch transactlon(s) :

T m
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‘The details of the RPTs are set out in the Notes to Financial Statements forming part of this
Annual Report. ‘ S e . e e

DISCLOSURES: - R |
The Board has received disclosures from Directors and/or key managérial personnél relatirig

- to. material, financial and .commercial transactions where they:and/or their relatives have

personal interest. There are no materially significant related party transactions which have

- potential conflict with theinterest of the Company at largé. Transactions with related parties, if

-any, are disclosed in “Notes-on Accounts” annexed-to Financial Statements -of the year. All

* related parties transactions are entered after approval from the board in accordance with the

requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and interested directors did not participated in the

~ discussions or proceedings of the agenda of such transaction-and the remaining board of

directors has-approved the transaction unariimously. - . ‘

" The Company has cormplied with the requirements of thie Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other

statutory authorities on all matters relating to capital markets during the last three years. No

* penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or
~other statutory authorities relating to the above.

‘ ,Th'rough'-the Whistle Blower Policy, the Company_tékeé-cognizéhce of.corhplaints-made and

suggestions given by the employees and others. Even:anonymous complaints are looked into

- -and whenever necessary, suitable corrective steps are taken. No employee of the Company

has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.of the Company. The

. Company has periodic review and reporting to the Board of Directors of-risk assessment by

seniorexecutives witha viewto minimizerisk.. - ... ... . : o
The Compliance Officer is responsible for compliances ini ‘fespect of Company Law, SEBI,
Stock Exchange rules andregulations and other related laws and legal issuesin general.

"'As a matter of transparency and good governance, key operational énl';;l finandial data is

furnished to the Directors in every meeting of the Board. Management Discussions and
Analysis report forming partof the Annual Reportisenclosed. ~ -~ -~ -+ .~ -

-The Company complies- with all the mandatory requirements and non-mandatory
-requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

- 2015 with regard to Corporate Governance. : .

The Company does not have any material subsidiaries. B L ‘
Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities is not:applicable to the

.. Company.

Compliances with corporate governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to'27 and
Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2} of Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 are not mandatory to the Company. However as a part of

.. -good governance and disclosures to the investors, the Company is voluntarily complying with

(xiny

the regulationsto the best practical extent. -

RECONCI'VLIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL o .
. ,_"On aquarterly basis, a qualified practicing Chartered Accountant / Company Secreféry carried

out a Share Capital audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the
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" total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued/paid up capital is in

agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of
dematerialized shares held withNSDL and CDSL. :

GREEN INITIATIVE:

i -As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the 'Green Imtlatlve

taken by the Ministry of €orporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA), by its- recent Circulars,
enabling electronic delivery of documents including the Annual Report, Quarterly, Half Yearly

B results etc. to shareholders at their e-mail address previously registered with the Depository

Participarits (DPs)/Company/Registrars & Share Transfer Agents. Shareholders who have

~:not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail addresses.

Those holding shares in demat form can register their e-mail address with their concerned
DPs. Shareholders who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mail

~ addresses with R&T agent by sendlng a letter, duly S|gned by the first/sole holder quoting

(*iV)

'details of Folio No.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
Your Company’s Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading covers all the Directors,

.senior management personnel, persons forming part of promoter(s)/promoter group(s) and

such other designated employees of the Company, who are expected to have access to
unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Directors, theirrefatives,

. senior management personnel, persons forming part of promoter(s)/promoter group(s),
- designated employees etc. are restricted in purchasing, selling and dealingin the shares of the

Company white in possession of unpublished price sensitive information about the-Company
as.well as during certain periods known as “Trading Window Closure Period”.

The Board of Directors atits meeting held on 22" May 2015 approved and.adopted the Code of
Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders’in line with SEBI (Proh|b|t|on of

* Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015.

(XV)

(xXvi)

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION:
The Company is duly placing a certificate to the Board from the Chairman & Managing Director

- in-accordance with the provisions of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The aforesaid certificate duly signed by the
Chairman & Managing Director has been placed before the Board in their meetings.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

Securities Exchange Beard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is not mandatory to the Company hence Auditors Cerhﬁcatlon in that
contextis not applicable

" By order of the Board of Directors
ForINDIANEXTRACTIONSLIMITED

10™ August, 2016 ' o ' ' Priyam S. Jhaveri
Mumbai _ ‘ Cha|rman & Managlng Director
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- DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT -

| hereby confirm that:

As provided under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reqwrements) Regu]atlons 2015
The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel,
affirmation(s) that they have complied with the Code. of Conduct for Board Members and Semor
Management Personnelin respect of the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2016.

10" August, 2016 : | - Priyam S. Jhaveri
Mumbai - Chairman & Managing Director
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) AND PART B OF SCHEDULE Il OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To
The Board of Directors
Indlan Extractlons lelted

We, the under&gned inour respectlve capacmes as: Managlng Director and Chlef Flnanmal Oﬂ' cer
of Indian Extractions Limited:(“the Company”), to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year
ended on 31% March, 2016 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omlt any matenal
i -fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
:(b): These-statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entlty 5 affalrs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B, We are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed
entity during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of
conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee:

(1) Significant changes ininternal control over financial reporting during the year;

(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed
entity’s internal control system over financial reparting.

Priyam S. Jhaveri Anil R. Kapoor
Chairman & Managing Q“irector Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 10" August, 2016
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Details of Directors including Directors to be appointed / reappointed at the ensuing Annua] Gerieral
Meeting: (This also includes information Pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of the Securities Exchangle

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5

Name with : ) - ]
Ageand Experience Detalls of Dg:;:“;:mps In other Brief Resume of Directors
Qualifications ' pany o
Industrialist  with rich [i)  Nanavati Speciality Chemicals He is co-promoter of the C ompany and
experience of more than Private Limited i |
three decades in the i) Nanavati Sons Private Limited gg;llu:::ed a.s ?ri;.lman??or}%? ;I]:e;cé‘:r of ttt:!el
Mr. Priyam §. | business areas of [iif) Sonera Investments Pyt Ltd 08 /OpB /2y01 4 ]
Jhaveri chemicals,  international {iv) Sonega Trades & Investiments ) _
trade, trading, healthcare, Private Limited " : .
Age - 61 years | solvent extractions, v}  Phthalo Colours & Chemicals (I) Ltd. At the 58 Annu‘a ! General Mecting of th%
. s P Company held in the -year 2014, Shri
commodity etc. He is i{vi} Excel Industries Limited Priyam S. Jhaveri has been re-designated as
Qualifications | Chairman of the Nanavati {vii) Nanavati Chemex Private Limited ang;aim; & Managing Dire mg:l of the
~B.Com, DBM | Group and also associated [(viii) Medchem Technologies Private o n an Elng i
with various institutions Limited mpany.
and trusts for philanthropic {ix) Nanavati Electronics Private Limited , .
activities.- - . [x)  Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited le holds 4,97,000 Shares in the Company.
She holds directorship with M N i Speciality Chemicals The Board of Directors appointed heras an
Mrs. Gayatri | various  companies  of anavati Speciality Chem additional director at their meeting held on
Private Limited .
P.Jhaveri Nanavati Group. She is also (i) Sonera investments Pvt Ltd B8t August, 2014 and subsequently as Non-
- attached with. various [} - : e Executive and Non-Independent Director at
(iii) Sonega Trades & Investments .
57 years charitahle institutes of the Privats Limited the 58% Annual General Meeting held in the
group. She possesses rich {iv) Nanaval Sons Private Limited year 2014, . . : .
BA. skill and experience in the {v) Nanavahi Electronics Pvt Ltd .
field of administration. She holds 90,000 Shares in the Company
The Board of Directois appointed Mr.
He is a Chactered Ankur M. Maneck as an Additional Director
Accountant  and  law of the Company with effect from
Mr. Ankur M, . . . . 27/01/2003 and thereafter appointed as
graduate, i)  Nanavat Chemex Private Limited X
Maneck (i) A-One Phthalo Colors Private Non-Executive and  Non-Independent
He is havin vast Lim;:(:: d Director in the subsequent Annual General
59 years experience in I;heg field of (ifi} Nanavati Speciality Chemicals Meeting. .
accounts, finance, taxation Private limited In the ensuing Annual General Meeting Shri
B. Com. [« mmeréial & ' ] . iv) Bexim’s Trading And Consultan Ankur M, Maneck retires by rotation and
LLB (G} n?att IS and prq:lblﬁ v India Pvt. Ltd & Y has offered himself for reappointment as
ACA I ]at?o r Non Executive and Non Independent
eations. Director retires by rotation,
He holds 1,500 Shares in the Company.
. The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Amit
Mr. Amit B E:e:mlt B;j:r::e:as ovztf' B. Shah as an Additional Director of the
Shah experience in areas of |i)  Nanavati Chemex Private Limited Company with effect from 27/01/2003.
administration, factory fii) Medchem Technologies Private h .
64 years operations, sourcing and Limited At the 58% Annual .General Meeting of the
N P . Company held in the year 2014,
marketing. Presently, he is ili} Phthalo Colours & Chemicals (I} Ltd : .
) . o, - shareholders approved his appointment as
M. Sc. acting as Executive fiv)  Bexim’s Trading And Consultancy an Independent Director for 4 beriod of 5
MBA, Director of Phthalo Colours India Pvt. Lid ears r p
&  Chemicals  (India} years.
Limited. He holds NiL Shares in the Company.

s
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Mr. Asit D, Mr. Asit D. Javeri is an [a) Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Asit
Javeri industrialist with . over [b) Manekchand Panachand Trading D. Javeri as an Additional Director of the-
. three decades of Tich " Investment €o Pyt Ltd ’ Conipany when the Company was a Private |
60years | experience- -in chemical {¢) Premier Limited Limited - Company -with effect from~
industry. He has also been {d). Phthalo Colours And Chemicals . 4/9/1993. S . v
B.Sc. (Hon.,) | associated and has (India)Limited
e experience” of managing {e) ~Life Style Networks Limited ‘| At the 58" Annual General Meeting of the
engineering and {f}  Chandra Net Private Limited Company held. in the year 2014,
consultancy company. (g)  Strix Wireless Systems Private sharehalders approved his appeintment as
Since last two decades he is Limited an Independent Director for a period of 5
acting as Managing years.
Director of Sadhana Nitro
Chem Limited. He has He holds 3,700 Shares in the Company
expertise and experience in
international  marketing,
chemical business, trading
and also
telecommunication -
business.
He is commerce graduate,
:ghartered Accogntant and The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Kavin
»|‘Company Secretary. e :
. L Dave as an Additional Director of the
Mr.KavinD. | Presently practicing. as a Company on 05 November, 2015
Dave , Chartered Accountant and |, . . . pany o { e
Manaseme, . ()  Focal Corparate Services Private
anagement Consultant Limi : .
; . . imited At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, the
41 years He has experience of more |.. - . . .
than twenty years in the ii) MoneyHoney Focal Financial board recommends his appointment as
- o : ¥ . Services Private Limited. Independent Director for a period of S
B.Com,F.CA,, | areas of accounts, taxation, ’ eats with effect from 05t November, 2015
A.CS. finance, banking, company ¥ wi !
law, transaction ) :
structuring  and  other He hiolds 2,300 Shares in the Company
commercjal matters.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A.

' INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT : |

The Company has already discontinued its six decade old business of manufacturing and
export of solvent extraction and edible groundnut oil since past three years. It was an
inevitable decision due to reduction in groundnut crop availability, changed global and Indian
consumption pattern and unfavorable import policy resulting in continuous losses thereby
making difficult to run the business. The management has wisely adopted policy of cutting
down losses and monetization of assets to pay off all debts and obligations with a view to
protect stakeholder’s value to the best possible extent. The management was successful in
achieving same and paid off all its obligations and debts and also pleased to inform that
stakeholders’ value is being protected in the best possible manner.

During the year, the Company has entered into Business Support Service contract in the
areas of marketing and also leasing of its warehousing with a view to generate revenues fo
absorb its standing overheads to the best practical manner.

Your Board of Directors are committed to diversify by entering into new business area.
However, during the year under review, the management of the Company was not able to
fructify new business avenues in view of dull economic scenario, uncertainties, weak
international demand, high capital requirements and high cost of funding etc. factors which
has discouraged the management to conceive and enter into new business areas mainly on
account of various risk associated with such venture. The performance for the year ended
was reasonable considering no business activity and burden of operating expenses which
was unavoidable and minimized to the best practical extent.

Your Company and its management is having legacy of six decades business experience
and your Directors are working on various plans to capitalize the same with a view to enter
into new business areas for the benefits of stakeholders. As a conservative philosophy, your
Directors are moving slow due to various market constraints and challenges so as to
minimize risk and capital deployment. Your directors are exploring various business plans
with a focus in the sectors like Trading & Distribution, Chemicals, Healthcare, and
Commodity etc. Your Directors are positive to establish new business for the Company in
due course and also to benefit from GST tax reforms, Make in India campaign together with
international fall in crude and commodity prices. - The management is committed and
desirous to enter into new business areas in due course once reasonable assurance with
growth certainty is established to the satisfaction of the management.

'OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS

The management is considering and working actively to enter into new business: areas
mainly into chemiicals, trading and distribution, healthcare field. The key threat areas for your
Company would be government policies, high cost of manufacturing, high cost of funding,
taxation structure, foreign exchange fluctuations and general domestic and global demand
situation. Availability of skilled manpower and work force would be another set of challenges
to enterinto the new business segment.
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Your Company has identified the ‘major thrust areas of sensitive business factors to
concentrate on for successful entry into new business areas which it believes to be critical for
successful diversification and sefting up sustainable business model for enhancing
stakehalders’ value. A well-defined structure has been laid down to assess, monitor and-
‘mitigate risk associated with these areas on a continuous basis.

C. OUTLOOK

Subject to satisfactory business environment, improvement in overall business climate and
confidence, tax reforms and reduction‘in cost of funding, the management expects to enter
into new business areas during the coming financial years. Also the company is considering
and under active discussions with certain potential new busmess segments and charting out
future plan to pursue and enter into the same.

Barring unforeseen circumstances and at the right available opportunlty the management
estimates successful entry |nt0 new busmess areas.

D. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company has reasonable integrated internal control system which is deemed to be
- adequate considering the nature and scale of the Company and its business.

E. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO THE
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The performance of the Company was reasonable considering the fact that there was no
business and standing expenses remained during the year, however, the management has
| minimized such expenses to the best practical extent.

F. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS ON HUMAN RESbURCES

Due to exit from core business the Company has retrenched most of its human resources
i ' except keeping bare minimum to meet current need of operations. The management has
charted out Human Resource programs and initiatives to meet the future business plans and
needs. Your Company believes in investing in people to develop and expand their capability.
The relationship with employees at all level remained cordial and harmonious during the
year. We appreciate for committed contribution made by employees of the Company at all
the levels to sustain during the challenging business scenario.

By order of the Board of Directors
For INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED

10" August, 2016 Priyam 8. Jhaveri
Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
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IndependentAuditor’s Report

To the Members of Indian Extractions Limited

T

Report on the Financial Statements o ‘

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Indian Extractions Limited {("the
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2018, the statement of profit and
loss and the cash flow statementfor the year then ended,and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. '

Management’s Responsibility for theFinancial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements,
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, includingthe
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act; safeguarding the assets of the Company; preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility _
Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on thesefinancial statements based on our audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

9. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial

- statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in'the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. ) :

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. '
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Opinion '

8. Inouropinion and tothe best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 201 6, and its loss and its cash flows for
the year ended on thatdate.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

10. Asrequired by Section143(3) of the Act, we reportthat:

a.
b.

C.

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations WhICh to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination ofthose hooks;

the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified underSection 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014 (as amended);

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2016

and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31

March 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section164(2) of the Act;

we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the

Company as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 17 May 2016 as per Annexure

B expressed an unmodified opinion; ’

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

l as detailed in Note 21 to the financial statements, the Company has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its financialposition;

. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

[l. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

ForWalker Chandiok & Co LLP per Adi P. Sethna
{Formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co) ' Partner
Chartered Accountants Membership No.:108840
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Place: Mumbai
Date: 17 May 2016
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Indian
Extractions Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Annexure A :
Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
we reportthat

0 - (@
(b)

(c)
(I

am)

(IX)

V)

(VD)

(Vil) (a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and 5|tuat|0n offixed assets. :

The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name e of the Company.

~ The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3(ii) ofthe Order are not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses
3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(jii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

in our opinion, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under
Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(|v) of the
Order are notapplicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to
76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge "and belief, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in
respect of Company's products/ services.Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi)
ofthe Order are not applicable. .

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise duty, value added
tax, cess have not generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities

_ thoughthe delays in deposit have not been significant. Further, no undisputed amounts

payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more thansix
months from the date they become payable.
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(b) The dues outstanding in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of exciseand value added tax on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Amount Period to Forum where

Name ofthe | Nature | Amount Paid which the dispute is

statute of (Rs. In Under amount pending

dues lacs) ~ Protest relates
(Rs. In Lacs)
Gujarat sales | VAT 3848 285 FY Guijarat Sales Tax
Tax _ ‘ 1991-92 | Tribunal,
Ahmedabad

(VIiI) The Company has no loans or borrowings payable to a financial institution or a bank or
government and no dues payable to debenture-holders during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

(1X) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments)or term loan during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix) ofthe Order are not applicable.

(X No fraud by the Companyor on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
‘ reported during the period covered by our audit.

(X1) The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable.

{XII)  Inour opinion, the Company is not a NidhiCompany. Accordingly, clatse 3(xif) ofthe Orderis
not applicable. -

(XIt)  In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. '

(XIV}  During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private pIacement
of shares orfully or partly convertible debentures.

(XV)}  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45- IA of the Reserve Bank of
IndiaAct, 1934,

ForWalker Chan_diok &ColLLP : per AdiP. Sethna
(Formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co) Partner
Chartered Accountants Membership No.: 108840

Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Place : Mumbai
Date : 17 May 2016
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Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (“theAct”) - ’

1.

in conjunction. with our audit of the financial statements of Indian Extractions Limited(“the
Company”) as of and for the year ended 31 March 2016, we have audited the internal financial
controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the company of as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financialcontrois based onthe internal control over financial reporting criterla established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

.Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operatingeffectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s business, including adherence tocompany’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds anderrors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable
financialinformation, as required under the Act. :

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance withthe Standards on Auditing, issued by thelnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)and deemed to be prescribedunder section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAL.
Those Standards and the GuidanceNote require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit toobtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects. ‘ '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe
[FCoFR and their operating effectiveness.Our audit of IFCoFRincluded obtaining
anunderstanding of IFCoFR, assessing the risk that amaterial weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ofinternal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor'sjudgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financialstatements, whether due to
fraudorerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's IFCoFR.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

8. Acompany's IFCoFR is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples. A company's IFCoFR includes
those policiesand procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable

. detail,accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparationof financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and thatreceipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance withauthorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

- reasonableassurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, ordisposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements. '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, includingthe possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatementsdue to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of thelFCoFR to future periods are subject
to the risk that [FCoFR may become inadequate because of changes inconditions, or that the
.degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.  In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financialcontrols
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financialreporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based onthe internal contro! over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Walker Chandiok & CoLLP perAdiP. Sethna
{Formerly Walker, Chandick & Co) Partner
Chartered Accountants Membership No.:108840

Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Place: Mumbai
Date:17 May 2016




Equity and Habilities

* Shareholders’ funds !
Share ‘capital ST

Resexves and surplus

Non-current liabilities
" Long-term borrowing
Long-term. provisions -.

Cﬁmnt liabilities
- Other current liabilities

]

Total
Assets
Nono-current assets
"' Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Non-current investments

Long-term loans and advances

Carrent assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances
Other current assets

Total

INDIAN EXTRAGTIONS LIMITED

INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED
Balance Sheet ds at 31 March 2016
(Currency Indlan Rupee)

Notes

10

12;

13"

—

As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
42,376,330 42,376,330
(15,730,612 {11,307,335) -
26,645,718 31,068,995 .
100,000 100,000
798,273 700,062
898,273 800,062
15,409,030 12,382,632,
15,409,030 12,382,632
42,953,021 44,251,689
40,937,636 42073876
. 270,851 219326
41,208,487 42,293,202
1,047,438 1,247,083
584,659 598,967
112,437 ° 112,437
1,744,534 1,958,487
42,953,021 44,251,689

Notes 1 1o 25 form an integral part of these fnancial statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

(formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co))
Chartezed Accountants’ -

Firm Registration No. (1076N/N500013

Adi P.Sethna
Partner
Membership No, 108840

Place : Mumbai
Date : 17 May 2016

Priyam $. Yhaveri

Chaltman and Managing

-Director

DIN : 00045038

Amit B, Shah
~ Director

DIN ; 00197377

Place : Mumbai
Date : 17 May.2016

Gayatri P, Jhaveri

Director

sl PR
DIN : 00046145
" Asit D, Javerl

Director,
DIN : ({)268114

Place : Mumbai
Date : 17 May 2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ankur M. Maneck
Director

DIN : 00197283 _.
Andl R. Kapoor
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : 17 May 2016
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- ].NDIAN EXTRACTION S LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2016
(Currency Indian Rupee)

Yearended .. . Year ended
Notes 31 March 2016 31 March 2015

Revenue N L :

Other operating income co 14 - 249,717

Other income 15 510,000 . 1,437,842
Total : _ 510,000 . 1,687,619
Expenses ' : . .

Employees benefits expense - T 16 420,273 526,212

Finance costs _ 17 294,845 © .. . 28,648

Depreciation expense 8 1,136,240 1,732,523

Other expenses R 18 3,081,919 20,709,595
Total - i 4933277 22,996,978
Loss before tax T (4423277) (21,309,359)
Tax expense - -
Net .1oss for the year (4,423,277) " (21,309,359)
Losses per equity share (face value of Rs. 10each) 19
Basic and diluted S (1.33) (6.38)

N : ER A

Sb ¥4
Notes 1 1 to 25 form an mtegral part of these financial statements

This is the Statement of profit and loss reffered to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co) Priyam §. Thaverd Gayatri P. JThaverl Anknr M., Maneck
Chartered Accountants -.Chairman and- Managing -  Director - Director
Firm Regsn'auon No. 001076N/N500013 Director S

. DIN: 00045038 DIN: 00046145 DIN : 00197263
Adi P.Sethna Amit B. Shah Asit D. Javer * Aqil R. Kapocr
Partner L Director " Director Chief Financial Officer -
Membership No. 108840 DIN ; 00197377 . DIN; 00268114
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : 17 May 2016 - Date : 17 May 2016 Date : 17 May 2016 Date : 17 May 2016
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INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2016
(Currency : Indian Rupee} ‘

‘Year ended "7 Year ended
Cash flow from operating activities . 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Net profit before tax ) : ) (4,423,277) (21,309,359)
Adjustments for : .
Depreciation expense - 1,136,240 - : 1,732,523
Finanee Cost ‘ . . - . ) . 294845 - 28,648
Interest income . S (1,137,842)
Gratuity and leave encashment 98,211 . 170,535
Sundry balances written off . : e : 18,199,186
Sundry balances written back - = "
Operating profit /(loss) before working capital changes (2,893,981) (2,616,309) .
Adjustment for change in working capital o i : T -
(Increase)/decrease in loans and advances ) 14,308 . ... 9,504,149
(Increase)/decrease in other receivables (Adjusted against loan . (532,425) -
Quistanding with Phthalo Colours & Chemicals (T) Limited) i .
Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities ] ) 587.944 - . {16,029 068)
Cash generatéd from operations (2,824,154y - ) +(9,141,228)
Direct taxes refurd/(paid) ‘ - _(51,525) fL .
Net cash used from operating activities (2,875,679 : (9.141,228)
Cash flow from investing activities :
Interest received - . 1137.842
Net cash from investing activities : - P 1137842

Cash flow from financing activities

(Repayment)/proceeds from short term borrowings, net 2,676,034 . 8,765,414
Interest paid : : - (28,648
Net cash flow from financing activities 2,676,034 = . - . 8,736,766
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents S
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year (199,645) 733,380
Cash and cash_equivalents at the end of year s e emeeen 1,247,083 e 513,703
1,047,438 1,247,083
e A L S R A e
Components of cash and eash equivalents (Refer note 11) - i . : i )
Cash in hand 332,736 301,465
Balance with scheduled banks o . e :
- CUrTent accounts 714,702 945618
1,047,438 1,247,083
Notes : - - -

1. Figures given in brackets indicate cash outflow .

2. 'The cash flow statement has been prepared under Indirect Method as per the Accounting Standard 3 Cash Flow Statement issusd by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. : ) ‘ e R

3. The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to conform with ihe classification of the current year,

4. Cash flows excludes adjustments / re-classification against loan and advinces, that are non-cash in nature,

" This is the Cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandick & Co LLP . For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co,) _ Priyam 8. Jhaveri GayatriP.Jhaveri = Ankur M. Maneck
Chartezed Accounmnts Chairman and Managing Director ' Director :
Firm Repistration No. 001076N/N500013 Director

DIN : 00045038 DIN : 00046145 "DIN : 00197283.
AdiP. Sethna _ AmitB. Shah Asit D, Javeri Anil R. Kapoor
Parmer . Director Director | ) Chief Finangial Officer
Membership No. 108340 _ DIN : 06197377 DIN : 00268114 '
Place ; Mumbai . Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : 17 May 2016 Date : 17 May 2016 Date : 17 May 2016 Date : 17 May 2016
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

1.

Background:

Indian Extractions Limited was incorporated on sixth day of February, 1956 under the Indian
Companies Act of 1856. The Company was in the business of solvent extraction for more than
five decades and also diversified into refined edible cil manufacturing and marketing, trading in
chemicals and commaodities. The Company has discontinued all its manufacturing activities

. Significant accounting policies:

‘Basis for preparation of financial statements

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on
the accrual basis of accounting, and in accordance with the applicable provisions of the

" Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and the accounting principles generally accepted in India

(‘indian GAAP') and comply with the Accounting Standards (‘AS’) as specified under sectioh

" 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

_ principles (GAAP) in India requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that
- affectthe reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as of
the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the year. Key

estimates includes estimates for provision for expenses, future obligations under retirement

~ benefit plan, provision for doubtful debts and income taxes.-Management believes that the

estimates and assumptions usediin the preparation of the financial statements are prudentand
reasonable and based on management’s evaluation of the facts and circumstances as of the
date of the financial statements. Actual resuits could differ from these estimates. Any revision
to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in currentand future periods

Fixed Assets and depreciation/amortisation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment.
Costincludes purchase price, inward freight, taxes and expenses incidental to acquisition and
installation, up to the point the asset is ready for its intended use. Depreciation on other fixed
assets is provided, pro rata for the period of use, under the Written Down Value (WDV) as per
the useful life of the assets prescribed under Schedule If to the Companies Act, 2013. Cost of
leasehold land is amortised over its lease period which is estimated to be 99 years.

Impairment of assets
Impairment loss is provided to the extent the carrying amount of assets exceeds their
recoverable amounts. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and

) m




W
INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED o [I@IEL

its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected |
to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Net
selling price is the amount obtainable from sale of the asset in an arm's length transactlon between
knowledgeable, willing parties, Iess the costs of disposal. ‘

e Investments : , :
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are
carried at cost. However, when there is a decline, other than temporary, the carrying |
amount is reduced to recognise the decline. - i

f Borrowing costs: : il

- Interests and other borrowing costs (including front end processing. fees) -aftributable to

qualifying assets are allocated as part of the cost of construction / development of such assets. The

borrowing costs incurred during the period in which activities, necessary to prepare the assets for

their intended use or sale, are in progress, are allocated as aforesaid. Other borrowmg costs are
charged to the statement of profit and loss.

g Provisions and contlngent liabilities
Provision are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on management estimate
‘required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed. at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past
events, whose existence would be confirmed upon the occurrence or non occurrence of one
or more uncetain furture events not wholly within the control of the Company :

“h Employee benefits:

I} All short term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the
accounting period based on services rendered by employees.

i) The Company's liability towards compensated absences is accounted for at the year
end on the basis of valuation done as per company's policy and the resultant
gains/losses are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

iy The Company’s liability towards gratuity benefits is accounted for at the year end on the basis of
valuation done as per Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. e
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| I Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the year-end rate. The
differerice between the rate prevailing on the date of the transaction and on the date of settiement,
as also on the translation of monetary assets and liabilities atthe end of the year is recogmsed as
" income or expense as the case may beforthe year. )

i ' Revenue recogmtlon

Revenue is recognlsed to the extent that is probable that the economic benefts will flow to the
: ' Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and there is no uncertainity for its
i - realisation. Income from services is recognised on a proportionate basis over the period of service.
Income from operating lease arrangements is recognised on a staright line basis over the lease
- -term. Benefits-on account of entitlement of exportincentives are recagnised as and when the rightto
i © ' receiveis established.

k Taxeson income
"Current taxation
| Provision for current tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after
| : taking credit for allowance and exceptions in accordance with the "Income tax Act,
| ©1961.Minimum alternative tax (MAT) paid in accordance to the tax laws gives rise to future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability. The same is
considered-as an asset if there is convinging evidence that the Company will pay normal income
tax during the specified period. Accordingly, MAT credit Is recognised as an asset in the balance
sheetwhen itis probable that the future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company
and the asset can be measured reliably.

Deferred taxatlon .
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences
attributable to timing differences between the financial statements carrying amounts of existing
assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
* using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are substantively enacted at the balance sheet dates.
The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a- change in tax rates is recognised in the period
that includes the enactment date. Whére there is.unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses,
deferred tax-assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence
of realisation of such assets. Other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is
reasonable certainty of realisation in the future. Such assets are reviewed at each balance sheet*
date to reassess realisation. '
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INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED
Summmary of significant accounting policies and pther explangtory information
(Currency : Indian Rupes)

As 8t Asat '
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Number Amount Number Amount
3 Share capital ’ ) o )
Authorised share capital o '
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each : 5,000,000 50,000,000 * 5,000,000 50,000,000
Zeto coupons redeemable preference shares of Rs.100 each 400,000 40,000,000 400,000 40,000,000
’ 5,400,000 90,000,000 - 5,400,000 390,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up R :
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each 3,337,633 33,376,330 1,337,633 33,376,330
Zero coupons redeemable preference shares of Rs.100 each 90,000 9,000,000 90,000 -~ - 9,000,000
: 3427,693 42,376,330 3ATT,633 42,376,390
8) Reconciliztion of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As at As at
31 March 2016- ° -31 March 2015
(Numbers) * (Numbers)
1 Equity shares :
Shares outstanding st the beginning of the year 3,337,633 3,337,613
Add ; Issued during the year MR -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,337,633 3,337,633
2 Preference shares e
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 90,000 90,000
Add : Issued during the year - .
"Shares outstanding at the end of the year 90,000 90,000

b) Terms/righis attached to equity shares

The Company has only one classof equityshares having a par valucof Rs. 10 per share, Each halder of cquity shares s entitledto one vote per share. The Company
declaresand pays dividendsin Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approvatof the shareboldersin the énsuing
Annual General Meeting, except interim dividend. During the year Rs. nil (31 March 2013 Nil) per share dividend recognised as distribution to equity sharcholders,

In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company afler distribution of all preferential amounts in
propartion of their shareholdings.. The distribution will be in propartion to the nurmber of equity shares held by the sharcholdess. e

¢) Terms/rights attached to preference shares
The holder of pref bare of the Ce

yhaven rightto vole at a GeneratMeetingof the Companyonly in accordancewith limitationsard pm\jision_slﬁidddwn in

Sectiond? of the Companies Act, 2013, The preferenceshare holders willbe entitled for distributionout of the assets of the Cempeny remainingafier distributionto

Iem_im‘ _ )
d) Shares held by Holding company As at A .
: 31 March 2016 sat
L 31 March 2015
Number Amount Number Ammount
Equity shares of Rs 10 each - - - . -
€) Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares in the Company Asat v
' 31 Mareh 2016 ; As at
Aare 'f 31 March 2015
' T Number % Holding Number % Holding
1, Equity shareholders holding more than 5% of shares . . ’
Shantilal Bhogilal Jhaveri - . 1,146,900 34.36 1,146,900 34.36
Priyam Shantijaj Jhaveri 497,000 14.89 497,000 14.89
IX. Preference shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares . ’
Shantilal Bhogilal Thaveri 15,000 16.67 15,000 16.57
Nanavati Sons Private Limited 25,000 27.78 25000 2778
Sonega Trades & Investnents Private Limited 50,000 55.55 300000 7T 5558
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Summmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information ' - ° ..
(Currency : Indian Rupez)

Asper records of the © includingits registerof gharchold

d other declarationareceivedfrom shareholdersregandingbenefici

shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.”. ..~

(D Aggregate number of boaus shares Issued, shared issued for consideration other then cash and shares hou

immediately preceding 31 Mareh 2016 -
The Company has not issued amy bonus shares nor hag there been any buy hnck of shares or shares issued for consideration other than cash L during five yu:m meedaanely
pmcedmg 31 March 2016 . R

Note: .
During the current year, the Cdﬁ:bmfs liability at the year end towards

4  Reserves and snrpll:

Securities pnmlum account

Opening balance .

Add: Securities premium credited on shm issue
Less: Premium witlised

Closing balance

-. . 'Capital reserve
. . Opening balance

Add: Current year transfer
Less; Written back in the curvent year
Closing balance

Export profit reserve

Opening balance

Add: Current year transfer

Less: Writlen back in the current year
Closing balance -

Revaluation reserve
Opening balance

Add: Current year transfer
Less: Transfer to-surplus
Closing balance

Surplus

Opening balance

Add: Net loss for the current year
Add: Transfer from revaluation reserve
Closing batance

Total

Long-term borrowing
Unsecured
Interest free loan from P S JThaveri (Refer note 23)

Total

Long-ierm provisions

Provision for employee benefits

- Gratuity unfundéd (Refer note below)
- Leave encashment (Refer note below)

Total

linterestthe above

ght back during the period of five yearl

Ay at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
19,479,336 19,479.336
19,479,336 19,479,336
848,010 848,010
848,010 848,010
900,000 . 500,000
. 900,000 900,000
40,446,022 . 4135769
(R14.651) | (811.674)
39,631,371 40,446,022
(72,980,703) (52,483,018)
4:423277) (21,309,355)
814,651° 811,674
(76,589,329) (72,580,703)
(15,730,612) (11,307,335)
Asat N “Ayat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
Asat Asat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
. 639,115 - 587,544
159,158 - 112,518

798,273

700,062

gratity ‘benefits is accounted on the basis of valuation done a5 per Payment of Gmhuty Act, 1972
and towards Leave encashment on the basis of valuation done as per the Company policy.
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INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED
Summmary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory information
(Currency : Indian Rupee) - |

Asat ’ “Asat

31 Msrch 2016 31 March 2015
7  Other curreut liabilides ) :
Interest accrued and due (Refer note 23) 655,695 655,695
Advance received against sale of land 1,100,000 1,100,000
Loan from related party (Refer nate 23) 909,023 8,765,414
Interest free deposits (Refer note 23) 10,000,000 -
Employee related dues (Refer note 23) 1,506,893 1,500,220
Statutory dues payable . 847,150 - .: 31,454
Other payable - C,oe. 380269 . . 329,849
Totz] ’ 15,409,030 12,382,632

8 '!hngible assets

Freehold Leasebold N Furniture and Offlcé
Gross block land land Buildings fixtures equipments | Yehicles Total
Gross block . .
Balance ason 1 ApnI 2014 - 8,137,781 | 41,263,054 1,019,340 1,319,284 2,832,058 3,985,412 58,556,929
Additions . - - - - - -
Balance as on 31 March 2015 8,137,781 | 41,263,054 1,019,340 1,319,284 2,832,058 3, 985 412 58,556,929
Additions ’ - - - - i B i o
Balance as on 31 March 2016 8,137,781 | 41,263,054 1,019,340 1,319,284 2,832,058 .| 3,985412 |- 58,556,929
Accumulated
deprectation/amortisation
Balance as on 1 April 2014 - 7,865,348 282,584 1,224,366 2,540,629 2,837,603 | - 14,750,530
Depreciation / Amortisation charge - 811,674 139,748 80,015 286,378 414,708 1,732,523
Balance as on 31 March 2015 , - 8,677,022 422,332 1,304,381 2,827,007 3,252,311 16,483,053
Depreciation / Amortisation charge . | . 814,651 58,769 4,403 3,692 254,725 J . 1,136,240
Balance as on 31 March 2016 - - 9,491,673 481,101 1,308,784 2,830,699 3,507,036 17,619,263
Net block ’
As at 31 March 2016 §,137,781 | 31,771,381 538,239 10,500 1,359 4787376 |- 40,937,636
As at 31 March 2015 8,137,781 | 32,586,032 597,008 14,903 5,051 733,101 § 42,073,876
Notes': -

1 Gross block is at cost or book value and includes amount added on revaluation on 31 March 2008. Revalued amounts subsntuted for lustoncal cost of
fixed assets and method adopted to compute revalued amounts, are as per Note 2 below:

2 (a) Freehold Land, Leasehold Land., Building and Plant and Machinery at Jamnagar have been reva]ued on 3l March 1993 at Net
Current Replacement Cost on the basis ofvaluation made by external valuers resulting in 2 net increase,

(b} FreeholdLand, Leasehold Land, at Jarmnagar have been further revalued on 31 March 2008 on the basis of valuation made by
" external valuer resulting in net increase ofRs,121,652,961 being surplus on Revaluation as on 31 March 2008.

() Revalued amounts (net of accumulated depreciation) substituted for Historical Costs as on 31st March, 2008 are as voder:

() FrecholdLand . = | Rs, 99429911  (Gross)
(ii) Leasehold Land Rs. 38,148,650  (Gross)

3 Depreciation for the year includes depreciation provided on revalued cost of assets,
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As at As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
%  Nonéurrent investments
(Valued at cost, fully pald up, unless stated otherwise)
Quoted equity Investment
Non-trade - Long term
Investment {n other company
500 (31 March 2015 : 5(0) equity shares of Rs, 10 each fuily paid-up of Elbee Services Limited 70,000 70,000
400 (31 March 2015 : 400) cquity shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid-up of LS Industries Limited 17,885 17,885
: 87,885 87,885
Less : Provision for diminution 87,885 87,885
Net investment ‘ A - -
Asat ’ As at
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
10 Long term loans and advances
" (Unsecured, considered good)
Sccurity and other depasits 219,326 219,326
Advance tax {net of provision) ’ 51,525 B
- Total - : ' : TT0851 219,326
As ot As at
- oL . 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
11 Cash and cash equivalents )
Cish in hand _ 332,736 301,465
{, . Blace with scheduled banks S
- cuent accounts 714,702 " 945,618
Taal - ' 1,047,438 1,247,083
As at As at
; 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
12 Short term loans and sdvances
(Unsecured, considered good)
Balances with statutery / govemment awthorities 285,000 285,000
Prepaid expenses 49,659 50,300
Loans and advances to others 250,000 263,667
Total 584,659 508,967
As at Asat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
13 Other current assets
Advanee recoverable in cash or kind
- considered good ~
Gratuity trust ’ 112,437 112,437
Total ' 12437 112437
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Summmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(Currency : Indian Rupee)

14 Other operating income
Duty drawback received

Total

15 Other income
Interest income;
- on income tax refund
- on sales tax refund
Other non operating incorne:
- Sundry balances written back
- Marketing support services
- Godown rent

Total

16 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages
Gratuity
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Total

17 Finance costs
Interest on
- Vehicle loan
- VAT on assessrents
- Others

Tatal

18 Other expense
Electricity expenses
Travelling expenses
Sundry balances written off
Repairs and maintenance:
- Others
Insurance
Professional fees
Security charges
Postage, telephone and telegram
Auditors’ remuneration (Refer Note 20)
Rates and taxes
VAT on assessments
Printing and stationery
Fees and subscription
Directors' sitting fees
Retrenchment to worker/contractors
Miscellancons expenses

Total

Year ended

— |

ot
|

-
Year ended

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
- 249,117
- 249,777
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
- 680
- 1,137,162
- 300,000
450,000 -
50,000 -
510,000 1,437,842
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2016 31 Murch 2015
263,843 224,610
51,51 215,241
35,550 21,202
69,309 65,159
420,273 526,212
Year ended ‘Year ended
31 March 2016 . 31 March 2015
- 22,351
3., 294,845 . -
- “ | 6,297
294,845 28,648
Year ended l Year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
86,720 78,624
37,924 155,681
- 14,622,603
9,135 18,176
62,905 74,944
736,383 779,552
108,000 108,000
150,285 158,857
376,853 282,717
17,910 25339
590,252 ~ -
109,160 90,209
266,193 259,191
33,000 24,000
- 3,576,583
497,199 454,519
3,081,919 20,709,595
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INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED
Summmary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory Information
(Currency ; Indian Rupee) - -
. . I : Year ended Year ended
31 March 2016 - 31 March 2015~

19 Losses per share )
- The losses per equity share are computed by dividing the net loss
attributable tothe equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year. The loss per share is caleulated as under :

Wa'ghtedAavmée number of equity shares outstanding during the year 3,337,633 . 3,337,633
Add:- Dilutive effect - -
Weighted average number of equity shares used to compute diluted Losses per share 3,337,633 3,337,633
Net loss (4,423,277) (21,309,359
Losses per share L :
Basic and diluted (1.3 (6.38)
Year ended Year ended
.o - 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
20 Aunditors' remuneration (Including service tax) T
- Auditfes, . 283,693 224,720
- Limited review . 87,460 50,562
Qut-of-pocket expenses 5,700 7,435
Total* - 376,853 L717
1 Contingent Liabillty ' C o
. As ot As at
. Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Contingent liabillties
Sales tax’ - 3,848,189 - 3,719,760

Demand raised by Sales tax authorities in the sate of Gujarat for disallowance of set off taken
for tx paid on purchase of mw materials and packing materials and charging of additional tax
on putchase of raw materials for which. mater is pending before Gujamt Sales Tax Trbunal,
Ahmedabad for the finandal year 1991-92. The Company is confident that the claim will be
successfully contested. “The Company has deposited Rs. 285,000 under protest with the Sales
Tax Authorities against the said demand. The deposit amount is included under account head
loans and advances.

" Incometay - 8,357,930

Company has sold its part of land during the Assessment year 2012-13 for consideration of C
Rs. 54,375,450 and as per tomputation income filed there was long tetm capital gain of Bs.
31,960,996, Reveaue authority has not aceepted theagreement value and taken the stamp duty
value fom tegisiar which comes to Rs. 97,942,127, According the sssessment order the
compqn)\' has to pay long term capital gain on revised consideration of Ra. 5,685,933 (with cut
interest) and there by raised demand of Re. 8,357,930 . The company was in procass of
contending the same with revenue athodties, The Notice for demand under Section 156 of the
Income tax, 1961 were raiscd by the depamment on 15/02/2016, stating that the NIL amount
has become due as a result of the order of the Depury Commissioner (Appeals) {(A)- 5 undexr
section 154 of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Other matiers
Dispute realting to contract labour on account of Gratuity payment 651,415 -
' 4,499,604 - 12,077,690
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Future cash ‘outflows in respect of sbove matters are determinable only on receipt of Jjudgements/decisions pending at various |
forums/authorities. The management does not expect these claims to succeed and accordingly, no pmwsmn for the contmgent hablhty ‘has
been recognized in the financial statements. '

22 Segment reporting

The Cnmptmy has only onc reportable segment i.e. tradings perAccounung Standa:d 17 on Segment reporting as spec1ﬁed urider secuon 133
of the act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (25 amended)

23 Related party disclosures

a) Namés of related parties and description of relationship

Name of the related party Nature of relationship .
Shri S, B, Jhaved
Man P el
St P.S. Jhaverd Key Mansgement Pesonn
Phihalo Colowes & Chemicals {Iy Limited Enterprises over which key managemene
Nacavad Sons Private Limited personned are able to exercise significanc
Sonega Trades & Investments Private Limited inflnence

b) Transactions with the related parties during the year

Enterprises over
which key
Key management
Nature of transactions ’ . management| personnel are able Total
personnel o exercise
significant
influence
Other Income
Marketing Support Service ) .
Phihalo Oolours & Chemicals (I) Limited ' - 45 000 45,000
S 0 o ®
Phthalo Calours & Chemicals (T) Limited - 60,000 * 60,000
| . ol e | e
Deposit
Interest free deposit-for property * T . . : N I e
Phthalo Colours & Chemicals (T) Limited - 10,000,000 45,000
o N O ) O
Phthalo Colours & Chemicals (T) Limited - 3,612,415 3,612,415
S O &)
" Phthato Col.ums & Chemicals (T Limited ~ * B 936,381 936,381 '
- . ). (1,040,250) (1,040,250)
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Adjustment against loan outstanding towards
Interest free deposit for property 1 d
Phthe!o Colours & Chiemicals (T) Limited - ’ 45,000 45,000
- ¢ 9}
Recovery towards services and reat
Phthato Colours & Chemicals (T) Limited - 60,000 60,000
- O O
Outstanding as at year end
l.ntetést free deposit for property keased
Phthalo Colours & Chemicals (T) Limited - 10,000,000 10,000,000
Q] G )
Unsecured loan R )
P.S. Jhaved - S 100,000 - 100,000
) {100,000) ) (100,000}
Phthalo Colours & Chemicals (T) Limited - 909,023 909,023
' ) {8,765,414) (R,765,414)
Gratulty Payable .
5B Jhaver 1,414,188 - 1,414,188
(1,414,188) -) (1,414,188}
Interest Payable
S B Jhaveri - . 23,672 - 23,672
(23,672) ) (23,672)
P8 Jhaved 788 - 788
(783) - (788)
Manavari Sons Private Limited - 39,453 39,453
-) (39,453) (39,453)
Sonega Tmdes & Investments Private Limited - 591,782 591,782
O] (591,782) (591,782)

24 Consideringthe present financialposition and the requirementof the accountingstandard regardinggertainty/virtual
certainty, the Company has considered not to account for the net deferred tax assets as at Lthe year-end.

25 Previous year's figures have been regrouped whenever considered necessary to confirm with the current year presentation.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
(formerly Walker, Chandiok 8 Co.)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Director
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Director
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Chief Financial Officer
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" INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED o
Regd. Office: Nanavati Mahalaya, 18, Homi Mody Street, Fort, Mumbai- 400001, India.
Phone: 022-22040687/22041195 | Fax: 022-22046024 .
E-mail: iel@nanavatigroup.com | Website: www.nanavatigroup.com !
CIN: L15140MH1956 PLC009720 -

Share Transfer Agent: Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., . -
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, LBS Marg, Bhandu_p {West), Mumbai - 400078

. Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
. ' (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] '

Name of the member (s}:
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folioc No/ Client Id:

I’'We, being the member (s) of : shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint .
1.Name: Address:
E-mail Id;
Signature: , or failing him
2.Name: ____Address: |
E-mail d:
Signature: , or failing him
|
3.Name; . Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 60" Annual General Mesting of
the company, to be held on the 22® day of September, 2016 at 04.00 p.m. at Babasaheb Dahanukar Sabhagruh,
Maharashira Chamber of Commerce And Industry Building, Oricon House, 12, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg, Fort,
Mumbai —400001and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

-
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Resolutions o : . T ) For Against
Ordinary Business: '

1 Adoption of the Addlted Flnanmal Statements of the: Company for the
financia! year ended on 31%, March, 2016 and the: Reports of the
Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon. -

'_ 2 Reappointment of Shri Ankur M. Maneck who retires by rotatlon
-13 Appointment of Audltors and fi xmg their.remuneration,
Special Business: '
4 Appointment of Shri Kavin Dineshkumar Dave as an Independent Director.

5 ~Approval for related Party Transactions.

Signedthis_______ dayof___ o016

iSignaturekof shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

1. Thls form of proxy in orderto be effectlve should be duly completed and deposited atthe
Registered Office of the Company, not léss than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

2. Aproxy need not be amember of the Company.

- 3. Incase the appointer is a body corporate, the proxy form should be signed under its
seal or be signed by an officer or an attorney duly authorized by it and an authenticated
copy of such authorization should be attached to the proxy form.

4, Aperson canactas proxy on behalf of such number of Members not exceedingfityand
holdlng inthe aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
" . carrying votlng rights. Further, a Member holding more than ten percent, of the total share
.capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may appointasingle person as proxy and
such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or Member.

5. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meetlng in person ifhe so
wishes.

6. Incase ofjointholders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, butnames of
al! the joint holders should be stated.
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_ INDIAN EXTRACTIONS LIMITED
Regd. Office: Nanavati Mahalaya, 18, Homi Mody Street, Fort, Mumbai- 400001, India.
Phone: 022-22040687/22041195 | Fax: 022-22046024 : _
E-mail: iel@nanavatigroup.com | Website: www.nanavatigroup.com .
CIN: L15140MH1956PLC009720

Share Transfer Agent: Link Intime india Pvt. Lid.,
C-13, Pannalat Silk Mills Compound, LBS Marg, Bhandup {(West), Mumbai - 400078.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I’'We hereby record my/our presence at the 60" Annual General Meeting of the Company held at
Babasaheb Dahanukar Sabhagruh, Maharashira Chamber of Commerce And Industry Building,’
Oricon House, 12, Kaikhushru Dubhash Marg, Fort, Mumbai — 400001 at 04.00 p.m. on Thursday,

the 22™ day of September, 2016.

Name and Address of the Sharehoider(s):

Hw
pe=

If shareholder(s), please sign here If proxy, please mention name and sign h_:e |
Name of Proxy Signature S
R —
Notes: -

(1} Shareholder,/Proxy holder, as the case may be, is requested to produce the attendance slip
duly signed atthe entrance of the Meeting venue.

(2) Members__a_{e requested to advise the change of their address, if any, to Link Intime India Pvt.f'-
Ltd., atthe above address. :
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. REGISTERED OFFICE :
NANAVATI MAHALAYA, 18, HOMI MODI STREET,
FORT, MUMBALI - 400 001.
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